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January 9, 2007

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Kiss, Chair (absent)
Chafin Amores (absent)
Helmick Mahan
Kessler Michael (absent)
Sharpe Staton (absent)
Deem Hall
Sprouse Trump (absent}

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Mlnutes

Upon motion, properly adopted, the minutes of the December 12, 2006, meeting were approved.

2. Interim reports for 2006 were received from the following committees:
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Agriculture and Agri-business Committee (Senator Edgell and Delegate Stemple, Cochairs)

Joint Commission on Economic Development (Senator McCabe and Delegate Cann, Cochairs)
Education Subcommitteo A - Public Education (Senator Edgell and Delegate Williams, Cochairs)
Education Subcommittee B - No Child Left Behind (Senator Hunter and Delegate Paxton, Cochairs)
Education Subcommittee C - School Aid Formula (Senator Plymale and Delegate Campbell,
Cochairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Finance (Senator Helmick and Delegate Michael, Cochairs)

Forest Managoment Review Commission (Senator Helmick and Delegate Morgan, Cochairs)
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources Accountability (Senator
Prezioso and Delegate Leach, Cochairs)

Insurance Availability and Medical Malpractice Insurance Committee (Senator Minard and
Delegate Kominar, Cochairs)

Commission on Interstate Cooperation (Senator Jenkins and Delegate Caputo, Cochairs)

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Delegate Paxton and
Delegate Richard Thompson, Chairs)

Joint Standing Committee on Pensions and Retirement (Senator Foster and Delegate Stalnaker,
Cochairs)

. Select Committee A - Committee on Children, Juveniles, and other Issues (Senator Prezioso and

Delegate Mahan, Cochairs)
Select Committee B - Minority Issues (Senator Hunter and Delegate Webster, Cochairs)
Select Commifttee C - Infrastructure (Senator Unger and Delegate Browning, Cochairs)

3, Lottery, General Revenune Reports, and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Financial report for the month
ended November 30, 2006; the General Revenue Fund status report as of December 31, 2006; and the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report for the month ended November 30, 2006. Distributed with
each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.
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4, PEIA. BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report, Financial
Report, and Prescription Drug Report for November 2006. Robert Ferguson, Jr., Cabinet Secretary,
Department of Administration, said medical expenses are ¥z percent lower and drugs are up $8 million higher
than last year. Revenues over expenses from July through November are $51 million. Ted Cheatham,
Director, PEIA, said PEIA coordinates with medicare for retirees so there is almost 100% benefit. Forthe plan
year beginning July 1, 2007, employees will be at 80/20 with no increases for employers or employees.

The following BRIM reports were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited income
statement for the period ending November 30, 2006. Secretary Ferguson said the financial position continues
to improve. Investment earnings are up from $2.8 million last year to $11 million this year. Chuck Jones,
Executive Director, BRIM, was requested to see if there is an advantage to the State to move approximately
660 physicians from BRIM to Physicians Mutual.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enroliment for November 2006 and
the financial statements for period ending November 30, 2006. Secretary Ferguson said currently there is an
enrollment of 25,573 enrollees, which is an increase from a year ago. The claim costs are up 5%. CHIP is
currently 11% under budget for the first five months of the budget year.

5. Leasing Report, Department of Administration

A leasing report for December 5, 2006, through December 21, 2006, was distributed. Robert Ferguson,
Jr., Cabinet Secretary, Department of Administration, said there has been 10 changes for the month with 3 new
contracts, 4 straight rencwals, 1 renewal adding some square footage and 2 renewals with rent increases.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR)} Monthly Report

A Medicaid Report dated January 2007 was distributed.

7. Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council handout was distributed. Shana Phares, Acting
Pharmaceutical Advocate and Chair of the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council, reported several
highlights from the annual report.

8. Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated November 2006 was distributed.

0. WVU Unrestricted Investment Funds Distribution

A WVU Foundation Report dated December 18, 2006 was distributed.

10.  Mental Health Parity Analysis Report for 2006 Distribution

A Mental Health Parity Analysis Report for 2006 was distributed.

The meeting was adjourned,
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HCR 42

HCR 48

HCR 75

HCR 82

SCR 15

SCR 52

SCR 55

SCR 63

SCR 78

SCR 82

SCR 83

HCR 5

2007 STUDY RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance reconstitute Select
Commiitee A on Children, Juveniles and Other Matters

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study sustainable
funding methods to conserve land important to West Virginia's natural resources
and economy

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study of
the needs of soldiers and veterans who have been injured in the Irag/Afghanistan
wars

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance conduct a study
of municipal annexation under article six, chapter eight of the West Virginia Code
to facilitate a more effective and responsive annexation process

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study effects of coal
slurry

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study feasibility of
constructing covered promenades and handicapped ramps on Capitol second floor
outdoor walkways

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study authorizing
municipalities means to satisfy liens

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study regulating
Professional Employer Organization industry

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study animal protection
laws for horses

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance appoint select interim
committee to sfudy health care reform options

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study permiiting public
recreational use of certified managed timberland

2007 STUDY RESOLUTIONS PASSED HOUSE ONLY

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the Office
of Miners' Health Safety and Training



HCR 11

HCR 14

HCR 28

HCR 29

HCR 35

HCR 45

HCR 46

HCR 53

HCR 54

HCR 55

HCR 57

HCR 58

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the effects
of underground injection of coal slurry on human health and the environment

Requesting the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance to study the state of
the delivery of health care in West Virginia

Requesting the Joint Committec on Government and Finance {o study the
potential revenue generating system referred to as the "automatic transaction fee"

Requesting the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance to study the
establishment of partnerships between the state’s colleges and employers

Requesting the Joint Committee on Pensions and Retirement study the effects of
the contested merger between the Teachers' Defined Contribution Retirement
System and the State Teachers Retirement System

Requesting the Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on the
adequacy and the abuse of laws regulating the availability of motor vehicle
parking facilities for persons with mobility impairments

Requesting the Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on
making the offense of operating a passenger vehicle in which the operator and
passengers are not wearing a safety belt a primary offense

Exploring option to improve school health and healthy lifestyles

Requesting the Legislative Oversight Commission on Education Accountability
and the Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resowrces work
with entities within state government of West Virginia to explore options to
improve school health and healthy lifestyles

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study the provision
of medical care to inmates of the Regional Jails and the Department of
Corrections

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance undertake a study of
alternative processes to ensure the viability of smaller water and sewer utilities

Requesting the Joint Commitiee on Government and Finance to conduct a study
on the need to eliminate mercury and mercury preservatives in vaccines

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance direct the
Legislative Oversight Commission on Health and Human Resources
Accountability study rebalancing the long-term care system



HCR 60

HCR 62

HCR 66

HCR 68

HCR 69

HCR 70

HCR 73

HCR 76

HCR 77

HCR 78

HCR 79

HCR 80

Requesting the Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study of the
requirements and restrictions for a license to operate a motor vehicle by
individuals with impaired vision

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study large land
holdings, county by county, to determine the value taxation of deed holders of
lands in excess of one thousand acres

Requesting the Joint Commiﬁee on Government and Finance to study the cost
efficiency and effectiveness of employers, self insured for purposes of workers'
compensation coverage, who self administer claims

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to make a study on
developing an efficient system to promote universal access to comprehensive
services that provide quality early childhood development

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the closing
times of establishments licensed to sell aleoholic beverages for consumption on
the premises

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the

.necessity for additional public defender corporations for the delivery of indigent

defense services

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study
on the need to modify the exemptions allowed in bankruptcy proceedings

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the
feasibility, effectiveness and desirability of granting salary increases to Division
of Corrections employees based on years of service

Requesting the Joint Standing Committee on Government and Finance to conduct
a study of the effects of the REAL ID Act of 2005

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study what the
appropriate amount for the homestead exemption in the State should be, as well
as, the appropriate means for placing a value on the exemption

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study West
Virginia's costs for incarceration

Requesting the Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study on
transportation safety in West Virginia
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HCR 84

HCR 85

HCR 86

HCR 87

HCR 88

HCR 89

HCR 90

HCR 91

HCR 92

HCR 93

HCR 94

HCR 95

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study prohibiting oil
and gas drillers from "daylighting" roads and sites except under certain conditions

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study
of community colleges and four-year colleges and universities in the State of West

Vireini

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct a study
of the criminal laws and administrative procedures relating to drunk and drugged
driving on the roadways of our state

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study consumer
lending practices and mortgage lending practices

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to authorize the
study of hardships facing West Virginia's agriculture community

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize the
study of a monetary incentive program to recruit and retain qualified workers to
critically understaffed classifications

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to conduct an
interim study on the improvement of access to oral health care services in states
that allow dental hygienists to administer services to patients

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finauce to make a study on
minimizing the school bus transportation times for students in the

pre-kindergarten and elementary grade

Requesting that the Joint Committee on Government and Finance authorize the
study of the need for legislative review of agency rules currently exempt from
legislative rule-making and review

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study what the
appropriate amount for the homestead exemption in the state should be

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the impact
state law and court decisions have on insurance company practices and policies

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance to study the
implementation of the Uniform Emergency Volunteer Healthcare Practitioners
Act



SCR 54

SCR 56

SCR 57

SCR 58

SCR 60

SCR 65

SCR 68

SCR 69

SCR 77

SCR 80

SCR 84

SCR 85

2007 STUDY RESOLUTIONS PASSED SENATE ONLY

Requesting Joint Commiftee on Government and Finance study sequestration of
carbon dioxide

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study practices related
to asbestos and silica exposure litigation

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study intrastate natural
and methane gas pipeline capacity

Requesting the Joint Committee on Government and Finance study methods to
encourage PROMISE scholarship recipients to remain in West Virginia

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study role of principals
in public schools

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study developing
tourism attractions in less-developed counties

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study economic impact
of state and federal prevailing wage laws

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study statutory
provisions for annexation of unincorporated municipal corporations

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study certificate of need
review process within Health Care Authority

Requesting Joint Commiitee on Government and Finance study cost and benefits
of daily physical education classes for students

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study vehicle weights
on interstates

Requesting Joint Committee on Government and Finance study acquisition of a
failed water or sewer utility



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division . z;%
Building 1, Roorn 332-West Wing ~ ,
1900 Kanawha Blvd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-3474870

April 16, 2007

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reporis to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of February 28, 2007 :
Appsars to be in good condition. Gross receipts for the months of July -February of fiscal year

2006-2007, were $ 653.3 million; which was 3.90% above the same months of fiscal year 2005-
2006.

General Revenne Fund as of March 31, 2007:
Collections were at 103.08% of the yearly estimate as of March 31, 2007.

State Road Fund as of March 31, 2007;
Fund collections were at 108.91% of the yearly estimate.

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of Februaary 28, 2007:

The overall ending trust fund balance was $16.1 million more on February 28, 2007 than on
February 28, 2006.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division ATTY
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing 57 i O\

1900 Kanawha Bivd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, CPA%Bzf}
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: April 16, 2007

Res Review of West Virginla Lottery Financial Information
As of February 28, 2007 (FY 2007)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retalned Earnings for the month ended February 28, 2007, from
monthly unaudited financial reports furnished to our office by
the West Virginia Lottery Commission. This report is for eight
months of fiscal year 2006-2007. The results are as follows:

Lottaery Revenues:

Gress lottery revenues are receipts from on-line games, instant
games and video lottery. These gross receipts totaled
$653,346,000.00. These gross receipts were 3.90 % ABOVE the
total as of February 28, 2006 of preceding fiscal year, 2005-
2006. This number does not include commission and prize
deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus commissions and
prize costs) for July 2006 - February 2007 was $ 435,613,000.00;
for the previous fiscal year it was $409,664,000.00. Expressed ag
a percentage, gross profit 1s 6.33% higher for July - February
2007 than for July -~ February 2006.

Jolrit Committee on Government and Finance



) IR BN

El =)

Lottery continued

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 421,473,000.00 for July 2006 - February
2007. For July 2005- February 2006 it was $ 396,924,000.00.
This was an increase of 6,18%.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $ 412,852,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2006-2007. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operation of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 42,136,000.00
Department of Education $ 32,704,000.00
Educational Broadcasting

Authority

Library Commission S 10,522,000.00
Higher Education-Central S 38,834,000.00
Office

Tourism $ 7,868,000.00
Department of Natural $ 3,428,000.00Q0
Resources

Division of Culture and S 5,222,000.00
History

Department of Education and $ 1,385,000.00
Arts

State Bullding Commission $ 8,000,000.00
School Building Authority $ 14,400,000.00




Lottery continued

SUBTQTAL BUDGETARY TRANSFERS

§164,499,000.00

Excegss Lottery Fund

General Purpose Fund

65,000,000.00

Economic Development Fund

15,200,000.00

Traffic Fund

0

Excess Lottery Surplus

0

Education Improvement Fund

8,000,000.00

WV Infrastructure Council Fund

34,018,000.00

Higher Education Improvement
Fund

27,000,000.00

State Park Improvement Fund

4,252,000.00

Refundable Credit

1,640,000.00

School Building Authority

16,159,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

171,269,000.00

Senate Bill 1010 and 1017

(2006 lottery surplus to TRAFFIC,

Development Office, Office of

Technology, Capital Outlay Parks)

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

104,253,000,00

604,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Tourism Promotion Fund

$7,999,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund

$2,182,000.00

Research Challenge Fund .5%

$2,309,000.00

Capitol Renovation and
Improvement Fund .6875%

$3,999,000.00




Lottery continued

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$11,000,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEC LOTTERY $34,270,000.00
TRANSFERS:
TOTAL TRANSFERS *$474,895,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total
Total
Total
Total
Total

Applicable to last FY 2006:

Cash Distributions July -Feb 2007.
Applied to FY 2006:

Applied to FY 2007:

Accrued for FY 2007:

147,676,000.00
474,895,000.00

147,676,000.00

327,215,000.00
85,632,000.00
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P.0O. BOX 2067 ST Lo
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 8-3321

Joe Manchin ITT John C. Musgrave
Govemor Director

MEMORANDUM
TO: Joint Committes on Go and Finance
FROM:  John C. Musgrave, Di ¢

RE: Monthly Report on Lottery Operations
Month Ending February 28, 2007

DATE: March 20, 2007
This report of the Lottery operations is provided pursuant to the State Lottery Act.

Financial stajements of the Lottery for the month ending February 28, 2007 are attached. Lottery revenue, which
includes on-line, instant and video lottery sales, was $119,433,160 for the month of February.

Transfers of lottery revenue totaling $43,446,010 made for the month of February to the designated state agencies
per Senate Bill 125, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund and the Racetrack Video Lottery Act (§29-22A-10). The
amount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 8 on pages 14 and 15 of the attached financial statoments,

The number of traditional and limited retailers active as of February 28, 2007 was 1,648 and 1,698 respectively.

A listing of the names and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senats, the Clerk of
the House and Legislative Services.

If any member of the Committes has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if any members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities and discuss the
Lottery with them.

JCM/jt
Attachment

pc: Honorable Joe Manchin IT
James Robert Alsop, Cabinet Secretary — Dept. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treasurer
Glen B. Gainer 111, Auditor
Members of the West Virginia Lottery Commission

www.wvlottery.com
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
(In Thousands)
-Ungudited-
February 28, June 30,
ASSETS 2007 2006
Cuwrront assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3 130,148 $ 197,719
Accounts receivable 25,478 24,790
Inventory 845 588
Current portion of investments held in trust 27 57
Other assets 1,208 1,455
Total current assets 157,706 224,609
Noncurrent assets;
Capital assots 12,623 11,719
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization {11,422) (11,046)
1,201 673
Investments held in trust, less current portion 273 612
Total asssts LY 159,180 $ 225,894
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities:
Accrued nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 85634 ¢ 147,676
Estimated prize ¢laims 13,699 15,992
Accounts payable 1,571 2,745
Other accrued liabilities 37,206 38,579
Current portion of deferred jackpot prize obligations 195 336
Total current liabilities 138,305 205,328
Deferred jackpot prize obligations, less current portion 161 316
Total liabilities 138,466 205,644
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets 1,201 673
Resiricted assets ( see note 8) 20,464 20,000
Unrestricted (deficit) (951) (423)
Total net assets 20,714 20,250
Total liabilities and net assets 3 159;180 $ 225,894

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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WEST YIKGINIA LULIERY
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007

(In Thousands)
~Unandited-
CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
2007 2006 2007 2006
Lottery reventtes
On-line games $ 6,089 § 14301 $ 59,187 § 69,197
Instant games 8,475 11,887 72,015 76,291
Racetrack video lottery 72,010 74,901 639,613 612,007
Limited video lottery 32,859 31,229 238,294 232,848
119,433 132,318 1,029,109 990,433
Less commissions
On-line games 426 1,001 4,144 4,844
Instant games 593 832 8,041 5,340
Racetrack video lottery 37,893 39,616 363,772 350,276
Limited video lottery 17,389 16,526 136,689 126,669
56,301 57,975 509,646 487,129
Less on-line prizes 3,040 7,247 29,851 34,958
Less instant prizes 5721 8,183 49,017 52,909
Leess ticket costs 123 207 1,044 1,408
Less vendor fees and costs 473 786 3,938 4,365
357 16,423 83,850 93,640
Gross profit 53,778 57,920 435,613 409,664
Administrative expenses
Advertising and promotions 700 998 5,939 5,107
Wages and related benefits 484 472 3,894 3,689
Telecommunications 375 300 1,716 1,533
Contractuna! and professional 287 181 2,592 2,350
Rental 39 50 419 385
Depreclation and amortization 48 111 375 809
Other administrative expenses 180 61 961 660
2,103 2,173 15,896 14,633
Other Operating Income 96 47 1,758 1,893
Opereting Income 81,768 55,794 421,472 396,924
Nonoperating inconme (expense)
Investment income 492 411 4,696 2,214
Interest expense )] (5} 29) (67)
Distributions to municipalities and counties (644) (612) (5,063) (4,564)
Distributions to racetracks-capital reinvestment (1,968) {1,996) (7,760) (6,758)
Distributions to the State of West Virginia (49,561) (53,592) {412,852) (387,749)
(51,686) (35,794) {421,008) (396,924)
Net income 52 - 464 -
Net assets, beginning of year 20,250 250 20,250 250
Net assefs, end of year $§ 20,332 % 250 $ 20,714 § 250

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE EIGHT MONTH PERIOD ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2007
(In Thonsands)
-Unandited-
2007 2006
Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from customers and other sources $ 1,030,176 $ 083,338
Cash payments for:
Persomnel] costs (3,894) (3,707)
Suppliers (22,550) 2,065
Other operating costs (577,579) (585,207)
Cash provided by operating activities 426,153 396,489
Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
Nonoperating distributions to the State of West Virginia (474,895) (375,716)
Distributions to municipalities and counties (5,031) (4,473)
Distributions to racetrack from racetrack cap. reinv. fund (17,931) (15,870)
Deferred jackpot prize obligations and related interest paid (29) (67)
Cash used in noncapital fimancing activities (497,886) (396,126}
Cash flows from capital and related financing acitivitics:
Purchases of capital asssts (904) -
Cash flows from investing activities:
Maturities of investments held in trust 387 816
Investment eamings received 4,679 2,194
Cash provided by mvesting activities 5,066 3,010
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (67,571) 3,373
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of period 197,719 113,742
thmdwshequivalems-mdofpﬂiod 3 130,148 $ 117,115
Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating income $ 421,472 $ 363,297
Adjustments to reconcile operating incoms to
cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization 375 909
Changes m opereating assets and linbilities:
Increase (decreass) in accounts receivable (688) 8,988
Decrease (increase) in inventory (256) 149
Increass (decrease) in other assets 247 7
Increase (decrease) in estimated prize claims (2,293) 1,927
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable (1,174) (753)
Decrease (increase) in other accrued liabilities 8,470 21,965
Cash provided by operating activitics $ 426,153 $ 396,489

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaundited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the State Lottery Act (Act) passed April 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Lotiery Fund.” The
purpose of the Act was to establish and implement a state-operated lottery under the supervision of a
state lottery commission (Commission) and a director. The Commission, consisting of seven members,
and the Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select the type and number of gaming systems or
games and to enter into contracts and agreements, and to do all acts necessary or incidental to the
performance of its duties and exercise of its power and duty fo operate the Lottery in a highly efficient
manner. The Act provides that a minimum annual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lottery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the State and its financial statements are discretely presented
in the comprehenstve annual financial report of the State.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A summary of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is presented below.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for as a proprietary fund special purpose government engaged in business
type activities. In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements and Management’s Discussion and Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
revemue when ecarned and expenses when incurmmed.  As permitted by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery has
elected not to adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB staterments or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statements as a proprietary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting. Because of the Lottery’s presentation in these financial
statements as a special purpose government engaged in business type activities, there may be differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as a result of major fund determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affect the amounts reporied in the financial statements and
related notes to financial statements. Actual results could differ from management’s estimates.
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery derives its revenues from three basic types
of lottery games: instant, on-line, and video type games. The Lottery develops multiple game themes
and prize structures to comply with its enabling legislation, including aggregate annual minimum prize
provisions. All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery and convenience stores
serve as the primary distribution channel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the general public.

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays a percentage
of gross revenues or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the pames.

Revemue from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded based on the specific game prize structure. Instant ticket sales and related
pr@zes do not include the value of free plays issued for the purposs of increasing the odds of winning a
prize. '

Sales of on-line lottery tickets are made by licensed agents to the public with the use of computerized
terminals. On-line games include POWERBALL, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO, a multi-
state “lotto™ game; Cash25 “lotio” game; Daily 3 and 4 “numbers” games; and Travel, a daily “kenc”
game. Revenue is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is recognized
on the basis of actual drawing results.

Commissions are paid to instant game retailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
sales, A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be paid
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed prize monsys is credited against prize
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basis,
retailers and agents must remit amounts due to the Lottery. Retailers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been made for the previous billing period, while an agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendered inactive if payment is not received each week. No one refailer or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable. Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts receivable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow 2 player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can either be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin operated games allow a player to use coins, currency, or
tokens to place bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated games. The racetrack video lottery games’ prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or credits, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as racetrack video lottery revenue “gross
terminal income” equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid
to the private and local government entities are reported as commissions. Racetrack video lottery
legislation has established specific requirements for racetrack video lottery and imposed certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for operation of racetrack video lottery games to horse and dog
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same. The legislation
further stipulates the distribution of revenues from racetrack video lottery games, and requires
any licensed racetrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the risk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video lottery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which were first placed in
operation in December 2001, located in limited licensed retailer areas restricted for adult amusement.
The games allow a player to use currency to place bets for the chance to receive fres games or vouchers
which may be redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games’ prize structures are-designed to
award prizes, at a stipulated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recopnizes as limited video loftery revenue “gross terminal jncome”
equivalenttoallwagers,netofrclawdprizee. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are statutorily responsible for
acquiring equipment and bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash and cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-earning
deposits with the West Virginia Investment Management Board (IMB) and are recorded at fair value,

INVENTORY — Inventory consists of instant game tickets available for sale to approved Lottery retailers
and are carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities.

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouse
facilities. Portions of these facilities were subleased to the Loftery’s game vendor until January 31,
2007. The Lottery also leases various office equipment under agreements considered to be cancelable
operating leases. Rental expense for the eight months ended February 28, 2007 and February 28, 2006
approximated $419,628 and $385,112, respectively. Sublease rental income for the eight months ended
February 28, 2007 and February 28, 2006 approximated $51,864 and $69,152, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets include leasehold improvements, contributed and purchased equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office furnishings and equipment necessary to administer lottery

games, are carried at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method using three to ten year
lives,

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $281,146 and $241,126 of vacation and $468,058
and $452,850 of sick leave at June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively, for estimated obligations that may
arise in comnection with compensated absences for vacation and sick Jeave at the current rate of
employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused vacation. In accordance with State

personnel policies, employees hired prior to July 1, 2001, vest in unused sick leave only upon
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NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT A CCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

retirement, at which time such unused leave can be converted into employer paid premiums for post-
rofirement health care coverage or additional periods of credited service for purposes of determining
retirement benefits, For employees hired prior to July 1, 1988, the Lottery pays 100% of the post-
retirement health care premium. The Lottery pays 50% of the premium for employees hired after June
30, 1988 through July 1, 2001. The estimated obligation for sick leave is based on historical retirement
rates end current health care premiums applicable to employee hire dates, Employees hired after June
30, 2001 do not vest in unused sick leave upon retirement.

NE'IASSETS—Netassetsarapresenwdaéresuicted,tmrmnicted and invested in capital assets which
represents the net book value of all property and equipment of the Lottery.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds such
as the Lottery are revenues and expenses that result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are derived from providing various
types of lottery games. Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and administrative expenses. All revenues and expenses notf meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At February 28, 2007 the carrying amounts of deposits (overdraft) with financial institutions wers ($27)
thousand with a bank balance of $15 thousand. Of this balance $100 thousand was covered by federal
depository insurance with the remaining balance collateralized with securities held by the State of West
Virginia’s agent in the State’s name,

Asmma:ryoftheamountondspositudththeWestVirginiaInvmﬁnemMmmgementBoard(IMB)is as
follows (in thousands):

28, 2007 June 30, 2006
Amount on deposit with the IMB 3130,175 2197.734

The deposits with the IMB are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash
liquidity pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securities. Investment income is
pro-rated to the Lottery at rates specified by the IMB besed on the balance of the deposits maintained in
relation to the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such funds are available to
the Lottery with overnight notice.

NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS
A summary of capital asset activity for the month ended February 28, 2007 is as follows (in thousands):
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NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)
Capital Assets:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At February 28, 2007
Improvements § 1,121 3 - 3 - 3 1,121
Equipment 10,598 904 - 11,502
3 11,719 $ 904 $ - 3 12,623
Accumulated :
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2006 Additions Deletions At February 28, 2007
Improvements § 848 $ 51 3 - $ 899
Equipment 10,198 325 - 10,523
3 11,046 § 376 $ - 3 11,422

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lottery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which operates the semi-weekly
POWERBALL jackpot lotto geme and HOT LOTTO game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agents and makes weckly wire transfers to the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool less the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid directly to the winners by each member lottery. The prize pool for POWERBALL,
and HOT LOTTO is 50% of each drawing period’s sales, with minimum jackpot levels.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the MUSL POWERBALL jackpot game for the
month and year-to-date periods ended February 28, 2007 were $3,433,741 and $36,366,493 while
related prize costs for the same periods were $1,719,869 and $18,263,675.

Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO game for the month and year-to-
date periods ended February 28, 2007 were $299,921 and $3,200,616 while related prize costs for the
same periods were $150,173 and $1,729,993.

MUSL places 2% of each POWERBALL drawing period’s sales in separate prize reserve funds that
SeTve 8s & contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from unforeseen prize
linbilities. Currently, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These fimds
can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Product Group. Once the prize reserve funds
exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of that particular prize pool. Prize reserve find
monies are refundable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands or, after one year, if a
member leaves the MUSL. At February 28, 2007 the POWERBALL prize reserve funds had a

10



a WS = i L % o8 A A Ay e G S0 o E 8 B o s

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
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NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

balance of $96,029,748 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,282,390. The Lottery has charged amounts
placed into the prize reserve fimds to prize costs as the related sales have occurred,

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribution of racetrack video lottery revenues.
This legisiation has been amended since inception to restate revenue distribution based on revenue
benchmarks, Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is allocated for lottery administrative
costs. Sixty-six percent (66%) of net terminal revenue (gross less 4%) is allocated in lieu of
commissions to: the racetracks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (17%);
and the local county and municipal governments (2%). The remaining revenues (34%) of net terminal
revenue is allocated for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or
subsequent State budget, as described in the Note 8 titled “Nonoperating Distributions to the State of
West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
termingl revenue. The counties and incorporated municipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
termingl revenue,

The second benchmark occurs when the current year gross terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001
gross terminal revenue. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
termina] revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied to net terminal revenue, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment fimds for each licensed racetrack. After
deduction of the surcharge, 55% of net terminal revenue is allocated in lieu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private entities associated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). The remaining net ferminal revenue (45%) is
allocated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Lottery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Note 8.

Amounts from the capital reinvestment fund may be distributed to each racetrack if qualifying
expenditures are made within the statutory timeframe; otherwise amounts accumulated in the fund revert
to the state excess lottery revenue fund. A summary of racetrack video lottery revenues for the month
ended February 28, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in thousands): '

11
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NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

Cument  Month Year- fo -Date

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $757,802 $805,383 86,758,707 $6,591,523
Credits (prizes) won (685,393) (730,482) (6,116,314) (5,979,426)
MWAP Contributions (399) - (2,780) -
Gross terminal income §72,010 $74,901 $639,613 $612,097
Administrative costs (728) (911) (17,398) (17,385)
Net Terminal Income $71,282 $73,990 $622,215 $594,712
Less distribution to agents (37,893) (39,616) (363,772) (350,276}
Racetrack video lottery revenues $33,389 $34374 258,443 $244 436

A summary of video loftery revenues paid or accrued for certain state funds to conform with the
legislation follows (in thousands):

Ecbupry 28, 2007  Year-fo Date

State Lottery Fund $6,679 $128,781
State Excoss Lottery Revenue Fund 22,165 87,087
Capital Reinvestment Fund 1,968 7,759
Tourism Promotion Fond 1.375% 886 8,183
Development Office Promotion Fund .375 % 242 2,234
Research Challenge Fund .5 % 322 2,977
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875 % 443 4,095
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 40 372
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Capitol Resources Fund .5 % - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Capitol Improvements Fund .5 % 644 3,955
Worker’s Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7 % - 11,060
Total nonoperating distributions $33,389 $258,443

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video Jottery legislation passed in 2001 has established specific requirements imposing certain
restrictions limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in licensed retailers. These licensed retailers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcohol or non-intoxicating beer. The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of these machines, The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revenues from the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensees to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continue its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery fumd for
administrative costs. Then,theﬂatcsharepercentagcofgmssproﬁtmtobe&ansfen'edtothesm
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change
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NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

on a quarterly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated municipalities in the
manner prescribed by the statute. The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retilers and/or
operators as prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the fingncial
statements, Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended February 28, 2007 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Curent  Month Year- jo -Date

2007 2006 2007 2006
Total credits played $396,129 $380,284 $3,144,224 $2,832,725
Credits (prizes) won (363,270) (349,055) (2,885,930) (2,599,877
Gross terminal income $32,859 $31,229 $258,294 $232,848
Administrative costs (657) (625) (5,165) (4,657)
Gross Profit $32,202 $30,604 $253,129 $228,191
Commissions (17,389) (16,526) (136,689) (126,669}
Mumicipalities and Counties (644) (612) (5,063) (4,564)
Limited video lottery revenues $14,169 $13,466 $111,377 $06,958

NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

As required under its enabling legislation, net assets of the Lottery may not exceed $250,000. On June
14, 2006 House Bill 106 established additional capitalization up to $20,000,000, in each year begiming
with FY 2006 and continuing for the next six years. Therefore, the Lottery periodically distributes
surplus funds, exclusive of amounts derived from limited video lottery and a portion of racetrack video
lottery funds, to the State of West Virginia in accordance with the legislation. For the year ending June
30, 2007 the State Legislature budgeted $170,100,000 of estimated profits of the Lottery for
distributions to designated special revenue accounts of the State of West Virginia, With regard to the
State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt service payments be given a priority over all other
transfers in instances where estimated profits are not sufficient to provide for payment of all
appropriated distributions. Debt service paymenis of $1,800,000 and $1,000,000 per month for the first
ten months of each fiscal year currently have such priority. Transfers made pursuant to the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund have similar requirements; currently payments are $2,900,000 per month for the
first ten months of each fiscal year, with $1,000,000 of this amount beginning Septembér 2004. In
addition, Legislation provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of finds in the State Excess
Lottery Revenue Fund to make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from
the State Lottery Fund to cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt service payments have
beenmade.RspaymentstotheState[oﬁeryFundarerequiredtobomadeinsubsequentmonthsas
funds become available, During the month ended February 28, 2007 the Lottery made such distributions
and accrued additional distributions of $46,983,894. The Lottery does not have a legally adopted anual
budget.
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

(continued)

Since the enactment of the Racetrack Video Loftery Act, the Lotiery is also statutorily required to
distribute income from racetrack video loftery operations as described in Note 6. As of February 28,

2007 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to racetrack video lottery operations of

$1,049,035,

Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from

limited video lottery operations.

A summary of the cash distributions made to certain state agencies to conform to the legislation follows

(in thousands}):
BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTIONS

State Lﬂf‘;{% Fund:
Bureau of Senior Services
Department of Education
Library Commission
Higher Education-Policy Commission
Tourism
Natural Resources
Division of Culture & History
Department of Education & Arts
Building Commission
School Building Authority

Total State Lottery Fund

Stage Excess Lottery Reverue Fund:

Economic Development Fund
Higher Education Improvement Fund
General Purpose Account
Higher Education Improvement Fund
State Park Improvement Fund
School Building Authority
Refimdable Credit
Excess Lottery Surplus
West Va, Infrastructure Council
Total State Excess Lottery Revenme Fund

Senate Bill 1010, 1016 & 1017
Total Budgetary distributions:

Yeterans Instant Ticket Fund

February 28, 2007

3

1,000
1,800

$ 2,800

$ 1,900
1,000

2,652
10,079
1,431

21,219

Year-to-D

$ 42,136
32,704
10,522
38,834

7,868
3,428
5,222
1,385
8,000
14.400

$ 38,281
[ J

$ 41,081

$164,499

$ 15,200
8,000
65,000
27,000
4,252
16,159
1,640

34,018

d 32

$ 171,269
3 104,253
$ 440,021

§ 604
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NOTE 8 - NONOPERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
(continued)

Other Racetrack Video Lottery digtributions:

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375% $ B02 $§ 7,999
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 219 2,182
Research Challenge Fund .5% 292 2,909
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fund .6875% 400 3,999
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 37 364
Parking Garage Fund 1 % - 500
Cultural Facilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% - 1,500
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 583 3,817
Workers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% - 11,000
Total § 2333 $ 34,270
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $43,446 $474,895
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning (79,517) (147,675)
Accrued nonoperating distributions, end 85,632 85,632

Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 49,561 $412,852

NOTE 9 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST

Prior to becoming a member of the Multi-State Lottery in 1988, the prize structure of certain games
operated solely by the Lottery included jackpot prizes. The Lottery, at its discretion, could choose to
awardsuchpﬁz.esintheformofeitheralumpsumpaymentorinequalimta]]mcnm over a period of 10
or 20 years, through February 28, 2007, the Lottery has awarded twenty-one deferred jackpot prizes
totaling approximately $28,868,786. Deferred prize awards were recognized es prize liabilities
equivalent to the present value of future prize payments discounted at interest rates for government
securities in effect on the date prizes were won. The imputed interest portion of the deferred prize
awards is calculated using the effective interest method at rates ranging from 7.11% to 9.13%. A

summary of the present value of the remaining obligations for deferred jackpot prize awards follows (in
thousands):
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NOTE 9 - DEFERRED JACKPOT OBLIGATIONS AND INVESTMENTS HELD IN TRUST
(continued)

February 28, 2007 June 30, 2006
Present value of deferred prize award obligations:
Discounted obligations outstanding $ 338 $ 615
Imputed interest accrued — 18 37
356 652
Less current portion of discounted
obligations and accrued imterest (195) —(336)
Long-term portion of deferred prize
award obligations 5 161 $ 316

Future cash payments on deferred prize obligations for each of the remaining three years are as follows
(in thousands):

Original

Discounted

Obligations Imputed
Year Ended Outstanding . Interest Total
June 30, 2007 59 5 64
June 30, 2008 159 23 182
June 30, 2009 120 10 130

8 338 3 38 3 _ 376

The Lottery has purchased long-term investments consisting principally of zero coupon government
securities to fund deferred jackpot prize award obligations. Such investments are maintained in a
separate trust fund administered by the West Virginia Investment Management Board on behalf of the
Lottery and the jackpot prize winners, with investment maturities approximating deferred prize
obligation installment due detes. Investments are carried at fair value determined by quoted market
prices for the specific obligation or for similar obligations. Changes in fair value are included as part of
investment income. In accordance with Statement No. 3 of the Government Accounting Stendards
Board, these investments are classified as to level of risk in Category 1, which includes investments that
are insured or registered, or for which the securities are held by the State or its agent in the State’s name.
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NOTE 10 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS

All full-time Lottery employees are eligible to participate in the State of West Virginia Public
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit public
employee retirement system. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidated Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustees, which consists of
the Governor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB propares seperately issued financial statements covering all
retirement systems it administers, which can be obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, State Capitol Complex, Chatleston, West Virginia 25305-0720.

Employees who retire at or after age sixty with five or more years of contributory service or who retire
at or after age fifty-five and have completed twenty-five years of credited service with age and credited
service equal to eighty or greater are eligible for retirement benefits as established by State statute,
Retirement benefits are payable monthly for life, in the form of a straight-line annuity eqital to two
percent of the employee’s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive months within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the number of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement.

Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS. The Lottery is required
to contribute 10.5% of covered employees’ salaries to the PERS, The required employee and employer
contribution percentages have been established and changed from time to time by action of the State
Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; however, actuarial valuations are
performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The Lottery and employee
contributions, for the period ending February 28, 2007 are as follows (in thousands):

February 28, 2007 Year-to Date
Lottery contributions 337 $297
Employee contributions 16 129
Total contributions 353 3426

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Lottery is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, or damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Lottery participates in
several risk management programs administered by the State of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate audited financial reports on their operations. Those reports include the required
supplementary information concerning the reconciliation of claims liabilities by type of contract and ten-
year claim development information. Complete financial statements of the individual imsurance
enterprise funds can be obtained directly from their respective administrative offices.
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS’ COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The State of West Virginia operated an exclusive state-managed workers’ compensation insurance
program (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the privatization of workers’
compensation insurance in West Virginia was established with the passage of Senate Bill 1004 and the
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005. A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administrative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning January 1, 2006, and thereafier for seven years, and will have all administrative and
adjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trust fund in administering old law liabilities and
otherwise processing and deciding old law claims. BAS will be paid a monthly administrative fee and
rated premium to provide & prompt and equitable system for compensation for injury sustained in the
course of and growing out of employment. The monthly administrative fee for the West Virginia Lottery
has been set at a level consistent with prior year payments and the new rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participate in the new
BrickStreet Administrative Services (BAS) experience rated pool, which is expected to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

The Lottery participates in the Public Employees’ Insurance Agency which provides am employee
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was established by the State of West Virginia for State
agencies, institutions of higher educations, Boards of Education and component units of the State. In
addition, local governmental entities and certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a base employee benefit insurance program which includes
hospital, surgical, major medicel, prescription drug and basic life and accidental death. Underwriting
and rate setting policies are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as determined by PEIA shall
be paid by the participants. Premiums are established by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upon, among other things, coverage required, number of dependents, state vs. non state employees and
active employees vs. retired employees and level of compensation, Coverage under these programs is
limited to $1 million lifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurance coverage.

The PEIA risk pool retains all risks for the health and prescription features of its indemnity plan. PEIA
has fully transferred the risks of coverage to the Managed Care Organization (MCO) Plan to the plan
provider, and has transferred the risks of the life insurance coverage to a third party insurer. PEIA
presently charges equivalent premiums for participants in either the indemnity plan or the MCO Plan.
Altogether, PEIA insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.

BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a

common risk pool currently operating as a common risk management and insurance program for all
State agencies, component units, and other local governmental agencies who wish to participate. The
Lottery pays an annual premium to BRIM for its general insurance coverage. Fund underwriting and
rate sefting policies are established by BRIM. The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
18



WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)

paid by the participants. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 miilion per property event
and purchases excess insurance on losses above that leve]. Excess coverage, through an outside insurer
under this program is limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
$1 million per occurrence coverage maximum on all third-party liability claims.

19
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division PSSt N
Building I, Room 332-West Wing (575 &
1900 Kanawha Bivd, East

Charleston, WV 25305-6590 304-3474870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and

Finance
¢
From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.
Director Budget Divislon
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: April 16, 2007

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund March 31, 2007

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July-March of fiscal year

2006~2007. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 103.08% of the estimate for the filscal
year. The amount ABOVE estimate was $ 78 million for the year.
Corporate income/business franchise tax was $ 41 million above the

estimate.

Severance tax was $ 12 million above the estimate as of March 31,
2006.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance



State Road Fand

The state road fund was collected at 108.%1% of the estimate for
the months of July - March. The entire fund was $ 36.6 million
above the estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Personal Income Tax Reserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Rainy Day Fund) had a cash
balance of $§ 226,153,435.74 as of March 31, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 124,153,400.18
Cash flow loan to General - 50,000,000.00
Revenue on July 6, 2006

To be repaid 90 days. This is + 50,000,000.00

a normal occurrence ln July
due to cash flow demands; will
be repaid in September. Loan
repaid on September 28, 2006.

Revenues July 1, 2005-June 88,817,007.83
30,2006 (Surplus from FY 2006
to be transferred in August

2006.)
Earnings 13,183,027.73
Balance March 31, 2007 226,153,435.74

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 262,846,664.59 as of March 31, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 234,897,671.95
Farnings 27,948,992.64
Balance March 31, 2007 262,84¢6,664,59

The Special Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$36,619,318.96 as of March 31, 2007.

Balance July 1, 2006 36,619,318.96
Revenues July 2006-June 2007
Balance March 31, 2007 36,619,318.96




GENERAL REVENUE FUND FY 2006-2007 FINAL YEARLY
Monthly Revenue Estimates - Revised: March 18, 2007 MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
as of March 30, 2007 WVFIMS NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 84,100,000 78 070 489 -6,029,511 889 300,000 874 762 043 -14 537 957
Consumer Sales Tax 73,000,000 82,727,712 9,727,712 757,000,000 748,668,998 -8,331.002
Severance Tax 27,400,000 34,663,342 7,263,342 223,700,000 236,564,185 12,864,185
Corp Income /Business Franchlse 61,300,000 47,882,485 -13,417.515 185,300,000 227,227 501 41,927,501
Business and Occupation 6,100,000 10,171,669 4,071,669 113,400,000 131,214,119 17,814,119
Use Tax 8,200,000 7,791,885 -408,115 85,500,000 96,535,188 11,035,186
Insurance Tax 24,600,000 17,870,677 -6,729.323 81,000,000 74,969,769 -5,030,231
Cigarette Tax 9,000,000 8,433,131 -566,869 78,200,000 79,082,657 882,657
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 12,900,000 12,900,000 65,000,000 77,900,000 12,900,000
Interest Income 6,800,000 5,406 615 -1,393,385 27,000,000 39,649,371 12,649,371
Departmental Cotlections 1,200,000 1,025,389 -170,611 13,100,000 11,847 195 -1,252.805
Property Transfer Tax 1,000,000 724 101 -275,89% 12,200,000 9,369,947 -2,830,053
Liquer Profit Transfers 40,000 14,546 -25,454 8,770,000 6,985,022 215,022
Beer Tax and Licenses 600,000 631,993 31,993 5,700,000 5,658,329 -41,671
Property Tax 800,000 947,951 147,951 4,000,000 3,873,487 -26,513
Senior Citizen Tax Credit Reimb. 1,100,000 0, -1,100,000 3,900,000 0 -3.800,000
Charter Tax 100,000 91,554 -8,446 3,700,000 4,210,855 510,855
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 400,000 379,389 20,611 3,600,000 3,679,704 79,704
Racing Fees 0 185,000 185,000 1,300,000 645,000 -655,000
Business Franchise Faas 20,000 20,225 225 660,000 572,310 -B7.690
Miscellaneous Transfers 100,000 0 -100,000 700,000 2817 177 21417 177
Miscellaneous Receipts 100,000 102,808 2,808 700,000 831,632 131,632
Telecommunicatlons Tax 0 11,910 11,910 0 -462 117 -462 117
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 4,429 4,429 0 221,164 221,164
Refundable Credit Reim LTY 0 955,322 955,322 0 2,595,178 2,595,178
Video Lottery Transfers 0 150,824 150,824 0 994 753 994 753
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 ]
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 1] 0 0
TOTALS 305,960,000 311,167,444 5,207,444 2,561,730,000 2,640,513 466 78,783,466
Minus Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 o
Percent of Estimates 101.70% 103.08%
TOTALS 305,960,000 311,167 444 5,207 444 2,561,730,000 2,640,513,466 78,783,466
Collectlons this day 66,415,686

Prepared by Leglslative Audltor's Office, Budget Divislon



STATE ROAD FUND FINAL
STATE ROAD FUND FY 2006-2007

Monthly Estimates July 2006 - Revised February 2007

as of March 30, 2007 WVFIMS

YEARLY
MONTHLY OVER/ OVER/UNDER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET ESTIMATES VS
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD ACTUAL YTD
SOURCE OF REVENUE ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrier Rd Tax 19,500,000 32,071,298 12,571,288 225,000,000 263,262,996 38,262,996
Privilege Tax 14,500,000 15,310,256 810,256 126,591,000 127,375,547 784 547
Licenses & Registration 8,820,000 8,186,447 -633,553 58,911,000 56,575,318 -2,335,682
Highway Litter Control Fund 167,000 111,446 -55,555 1,113,000 1,086,782 -26,218
TOTALS 42,987,000 55,679,446 12,692,446 411,615,000 448,300,643 36,685,643
Percent of Estimates 129.53% 108.91%
Collections this day 17,678,459

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A as of March 1, 2007 : $225,164,413.65

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B as of March 1, 2007 : $261,600,047.88

SPECIAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND as of March 1, 2007: $36,619,318.96

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Division



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division LA
Building 1, Room 332-West Wing (/1A
1960 Kanawha Bivd, East
Charleston, WV 25305-9590

304-347-4870

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Commlittee on Government
and Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A.‘E/p
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: April 16, 2007

Re: West Virginla Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the February 2007 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce
West Virginia. February is the eighth month of the fiscal year
2006-2007.

For the eight months of fiscal year 2006-2007, the trust fund
cash flow was as follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2006 |$244,918,539.17

Recelpts July 1, 2006 thru June 30, 2007 $80,589,265.30

Disbursements July 1, 2006 thru June 30, $102,177,992.12
2007

Balance February 28, 2007 $223,329,812.35

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits pald for July 2006- February 2007 were $ 422
thousand more than the same time perlod in fiscal year 2006.
Total disbursements were $§ 4.6 million less than in July 2005-
February 2006.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance




Recelpts were $ 202 thousand less than In July 2005 - February
2006. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 16.1 million more
in February 2007 than in February 2006.

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of February 2007
was 3.4 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 4.9 %.

Seascnally adjusted unemployment rates were 4.3 percent for West
Virginia and 4.5 percent nationally.

Since February 2006 employment has risen 5,300 with gains in the
following areas: 3,400 in trade, transportatiocn and utilities,
2,100 in leisure and hospitality, 600 in natural resources and
mining, 600 in construction, 500 in other services and 200 in
government. Declines included 1,900 in manufacturing, and 200
in prefessicnal and business services.



FINANCIAL CONDITION OF THE UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION TRUST FUND

MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE

FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING DECEMBER 2005 AND DECEMBER 2008

‘THREE MONTH
DECEMBER 05 JANUARY 08 FEBRUARY 06 DECEMBER 08 JANUARY 07 FEBRUARY 07 TOTAL YARIANCE *
Bzlance Forward $231,203,743.97 $220.211,848.82 $210,§90,000.87 $248,435,161.88 $240.863.878.89 $231.312,111.17 $58.305,628.39
Add Raceipls
1. Bond Asgessme £3.184.00 S2.62 $0.00 S0.00 $E8.07 S0.00 ($3,10149)
2. Regpizr Contributions: ST B10.23 $6,503,265 85 $10.350.25847 3487 767 22 $5.,738,490 69 $11,560,319.81 $808,235,08
3. Exterded Benefit Fumis $0.00 Ll 50.00 8 $0.00 £0.00 $0.00
4. Emergenty Unermployment Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
B TEUC Unamployment Funtds $0.00 000 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8. ULFE [Federal Agencies) $50,000.00 $100.,000.00 $160,000.00 $£0.00 $100,000.00 $300.000.00 $100.000.00
7. Reduged Tax Crodity 800 $0.00 $0.00 $0co $0.00 S0 $0.00
8. Reod Acl Funds $310,713.53 50.00 $0.00 $313,828 84 $0.00 $0.00 S38.11
9. Trezsry Inaras Cracdis §2.385,354.67 $0.00 $0.00 $2,506,720.00 $0.00 6000 $241.371.49
10. UCK [Mlitary Agencies) $300.000.00 _£450,000.00 $400,000.00 $400,000 00 $200,000.00 §E0000006  (§60,000.00)
Total Monthly Raceipta $3.747,092.36 $2.445.268.38 $10,900.266.47 §3.788,421.92 $7.035,675.89 $12.366.319.51 $1.097.720.18
L o6 Disbursomenis:
Debt Bend Ropayment Ratired) [Ratrod) Ratirod) Refire) {Ratired) [Retired) NA
Regular Benelis $14,313,317.08 $18,234,110.68 $14,108.186.06 $10,252,827 .53 $16.078,417.89 $19.830,025.12 $2,807,477 .57
Exianded Hermrefils $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 So.00 $0.00
Emergency Benofiy (52.120.00) [$4,234.00) ($8.416.00) [$273.00) $1.245.00) {$2.420.00) $8,000.00
UCFE (Fotorul Workeru)Benafite - 211 $77.781.29 $100,077.82 $38.840.47 $26,308.89 $123,181.63 $109.374.17 552,603 51
UCX (Mdltary Workers)Dene{s - 21 8380217 28 $437.083.39 $356.480 62 $200.773.09 6366,720.26 £331,639.04 {$163,810.14)
Reetd Ast Furis $0.00 $0.00 0.0 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Other Atffustmgrity $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 $o.00 .00 £0.00
Total Monthly Dishiosemenis $14,738,157.51 $16.766.916.53 $14.583.881.44 $11.330.804.61 $18.587.083.78 $20.368.818.33 $2.205,701.24
Trust Fund Balance §22021154882  §210.89000067  BZ0840570  $24086351880  $28131211117  §223320.81239 $67,107,487.33

" Thrag month total varitange eolumn By the diference bebwaen e sum of e pravious year's Three months data for each category and e curmant year's Swes menfho deta.
The pumose of (e repart I8 1o s significemt chenges in repeipts, dsbrsements, or halanges.
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WEST VIRGINIA PURLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AQENCY
MONTHLY MAMAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLAIMS
FEBRURRY 2007

Curvent Period
PETA Payments

141,70L.74

126,511.86

4,679,143.26
14,603.62

4,961,960.48
42,132.492
246,239,81
366,903.99
31.810.46
6,097,027.76

65,784,114.44

16,410,532.92

Page:

Current

Rolling Avy
PEIR Paymants

174,
154,137.26
5,983,474.29
95,247.90

6.407,703.04
49,733.84
231,241.32
419,246.82
43,767.70
?,277, 340 27

8,021,329.95

16, 513 £ 975.20

343.?0

1

12 Months Priox
PEIA Payments

110, 715,50
90,090.47
5,624,182.43
104,799.21

12 Momths Prier

Rolling tvg
PEIA Paymants

163.16?.13
137,231.66
6.219,328.70
6l,486.87

PETIA Paymants

1,399,286.40
1,237,618.39
44,364,730.78
828,178.99

Current Piscal ¥Yr Previous Flscal ¥r

PEIA Payments

1,307,197.82
1,081,702.01
50,419,559.96
456,669.38

R — A E———— mARAAEEEEEMENEE EREAEEEEEEMEEEEEE EERE AR TSN —— -

5,929,787.61

34,375.04
227,497.13
342,.561.12

38,256.73

5,986,275.41

6,628,965.43

15,300,775.26

6,581,184 .35

42,426.56
196,545.79
407,926.91

36,380.66

7,039,935.82

7,723,219.75

14,705,670.67

47,829,811.56

363,197.26
1,783,014.91
3,064,062.07

316,285.59

53,876,931.95

59,403,491.78

128,138,885.59

----------------------------------------- M MM EE EEEEEE RS Py ey ko

16,410,539.92

515,204.73
238,686.51
534,301.69
376,679.02
458,805.85
25,508.83
8,861.07
439,202.53

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL BND EXPRESS SCREFTS PAID CLATMS TAPES

16.518,9?5.20

525,925.02
275,028.81
€29,514.11
347,558.54
433,608.15

26,754.73

12,818.28
455,132.45

15,300,775.28

477,643.95
249,237.53
577,038.35
333,935.20
405,865.13

25,5871.62

16,430.58
472,606.31

14,705,678.67

470,410.48
235,834 .87
633,267.76
328,172.09
420.039.30

36,128.77

32,445.08
459,081.22

NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE .ON A PAID.BASLS

NOTBL DOES NOT INCLUDE REEATES, PHARMACY ADMTNSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECUVERIES

128,138,888.59

3,868,105.39
2,050,186.68
4,729,325.48
2,492,821.66
3,091,913.80
201,230.8%
83,726.07
3,354,222.76

53,265,129,17

340,322.16
1,721,559.83
3,296,147,8%

309,126.21

§7.874,359.46

R L L L L P T M hASssSsE. e EEEE e I L L L L L L L L L L T o e ]

63,541,515.52

114,288.2108.45

-------------- -—

114,288,218.45

3,779,633.88
1,959,291.23
5,15%,970.49
2,506,378.05
3,305,424.76

270,303.30

212,880.21
3,837,956.05




Raporting
Category

WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - TOTAL CLATIMS
FEBRUARY 2007

Current Period

PETA Payments

Page:

Curyeant

2

Rolling Avg 12 Months Prilor

PETA Payments

PEIA Payments

12 Months Prior

Rolling Avg Curremt Fiscal ¥Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r

PEIA Payments

PEIA Payments

PETA Payments

PROFESSICNAL SERVICES

LA a2 LR RSNl ad g hll sl

Slm

29 rows selected.

OTHER MEDICINE

PEYJICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

5,B50,848.85
172,202.02
720,998.70
713,541.56
26,989 .43
349,801.15
1,072,379.65
623,884.85
680,274 .17
15,823.92
2,195,5590.28

43,156,199.65

4,511,725.32
184,673.96
786,178.36
626,565.18
92,112.23
416,271.85
308, 774 .86
688,254 .36
581,B91.74
16,797.36
2,612,244.97

45,079,838.46

4,580,776.44
159,506.50
694,888.13
572,972.55
87,234.65
375,592.08
752,655.99
505,337.89
533,891.24
13,484.56
2,406,637.97%

41,100,835.99

4,307,852.62
134,059.88
799,020.30
552,383.17
99,763.95
496,934 .33
798,610.94
621,719.24
530,512.23
12,923.38
2,495,626.95

13,464,787.11

42,474,869.88

BOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PALD CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES, PHARMACY ADMIMSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERIES

IS TAE

35,039,737.10
1,645,338.98
6,035,56%.47
4,346,666.24
656,879.54
3,176,1856.57
6,828,784.62
5,293,750.22
4,479,3585.79
114,681.49
19,399,926.51

106,888,419.25

342,260,608.18

34,451,073.09
1,273,629.71
6,251,590.75
4,332,832.52

790,325 .82
4,085,973.36
6,365,735.58
4,778,353.82
4,318,026.41

108,272.37
20,375,002.96

339,256,557.49
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WEST VIRGINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLAIMS o
FEBRIARY 2007

mm: mmmmmmmmm

--NOTE: -CLATMS IISTED ARE ON-A PATD BABIS - ..

m; DOBSRUI'IIICLDDEREBA‘I’ES PHRARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, ORMERIE‘B

i
|
:
i

e Y

i?agau 1 i
I
Carrant 12 Months Priot
Reporting Type of Current Pariod Rolling Avg 12 Momths Prior Rolling Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Catagory Sarvlce PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments  PETA Payment PETA Paymants PEIA Payments
-------- e R WP o e e e e - e v e e el e A e M R MW - e e e e - v e el e e L R = B el R - e ey b e Rl e R e N R R P W oW W o W A R AR R BB
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL L7571 2609 5948 .8988 7.4942 7.0362
MATERNLITY 6759 .B46% 4840 . 7858 6.6283 5.8224
MEDICAL AND SURSICAL 24.9998 32,8783 30.3127 34.2523 237.6054 271.3903
NEOWATAl, COMPLICATIONS 0780 .5237 5630 .3384 4.4355 2.4581
o il e e o ol o e B N A N N R B e ek e [ A L L L LLL L P P e P P e e e MR WO W WM Y= kW ——— e AAASEEEEEEEm—-— -
sum 26.5109 35.2097 31.8544 36.245¢l 256.1634 286,7069
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .2351 .2733 1847 .233_? 1.9452 1.8318
DIALYSTS 1.3156 1.2707 1.2223% l.0e24 8.5493 9.2665
EMERGENCY ROOM 1.9603 2.3037 1.8402 2.2464 16.4103 17.7420
MATERNITY L1700 .2405 .2055 2008 - 1.6939 1.6639
MEDICAL AND SURIICAL 32.5753 39.9880 321.15%78 38. 769# 288.5502 311.5167
O e g R L T L T S e EEEn . R HE NN N M - ———-—— mamh ESSAmsmbmmdmanh Eam———a MM L —n v ——— i
suth 36.2463 44.0761 35,6102 42.532# 318.1489 342.,0210
|
. PHARMBCY PRESCRIPTION DROGS 87.6%7886 90.7790 82.1246 30._983{) 686.2769 615, 1?21
FTIIITT NI R RIS S A R Rl 2y gk bl [ L L L L L H wmmmmm——- T L L L L T T e - mEEA . ——— R . L T T Y |
gum 87.6786 90.7790 82.15%46 30 98&0 686.2763 " 615 1721
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES DADVANCED IMAQING 2.7526 2.8899 2.5659 2.5908 20,7165 20.3444
AMBULANCE 1.2753 1.51313 1,3389 1. 293# 10.2802 10.5462
ANESTHESIA 2.8547 3.4592 3.0998 3.4876 25.3290 27.7635
BEHAVICRAL 2.012% 1.909¢ 1.7939 1.30?|2 13.3509 13,4209
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE 2.4513 2,3825 2.1803 2,313 16.5594 17.7919
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .1363 L1470 .1374 (199 1.0777 1.4549
DIATYSLS .0473 L0704 .0883 -, 178 .4484 1.14589
IME 2.3466 2.5009 2.5388 2.5283 17.9643 . 20.6583

RN i o
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29 rows selected.

v ]

OTHER MEDICINE

PHYSICAL MEDICINE
PROSTATE CRNCER SCREENING
SURGICAL

NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE REBATES,

Ev P Tl

WEST VIRGINTA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHELY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA CLATMS
FEBRUARY 2007
Page: 2

Current 12 Months Prior

Current Period Rolling Avg 12 Months Prior Rolling Awvg Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
PEIA Payments PEIRA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PEIA Paymants
31.2600 24.7913 24.6076 23.7248 187.6633 185.4377

9200 1.0151 8569 L1381 8.8120 6.8555

3,8522 4.3201 3.7329 4.4004 32,3249 33.6501

3.8123 3.4427 3.0780 3.0419 23,2796 23.3231

1442 5062 4686 .5494 3.5181 4 .2540

1.868% 2.2875 2.0177 2.7348 17.0106 21.9933

5.7295 4.9931 4.0432 4.,3981 36.5731 34.2698

3.3333 3.7815 2.7146 3,4238 28.3519 25.7204

3.5277 3.1972 2.B6B0 2.9216 23_9904 23 _2424

0845 .0923 0724 0712 6142 .ba2e

11.7306 14,3541 12.9283 13.7446 103.9007 109_6713
80.1401 77.6518 71.1313 74.1542 572.4652 582.1953
230.5759 247 7167 220,.7906 233.9192 1,833.0545 1,826.0953

NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES TNSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
FEBRUARY 2007

Paga: 1
Reporting Typa of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal ¥r Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Service Encounters Encounters Encounters Encountars
INPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .00la 0007 . 00385 .0070
MATERNITY ooas ooo4 0048 0050
MEDICAT, BND SURGICAL .0160 .0178 .1529 L1466
NECHNATAL, CCMPLICATLIONS .0o0l 0001 . Q0L5 ,0017
Tk hrFarkd bbb kAR dd e m—EE L EEEERAS" MRS —mm———————— e e m e MMM NN M EEMMMREMRRER————
pum 0177 .0190 1678 1604
OUTPATIENT HOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 0037 .0030 .0297 .0275
DIALYSTS .003s5 .0as57 .0414 0477
EMERGENCY ROOM Q225 .0222 .1968 .2033
MATERNITY L0014 .0014 L0120 .0LLO
MEDTCAT, AND SURGICAL .1960 .1997 1.8428 1.8806
B X X E L e B R R L T b R I e e el e et
sum 2270 .2319 2.1227 2,.1702
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS 1.0540 1.0200 B8.65166 B.1%40
ki hdd b bbbk il bRk 0 ampmAmmmsmd-EEAd ARERRSSEEemem——= MR EERAEESS—Sm————— —hhLdCEmEERARaSSS=—
sum 1.0540 1l.0200 8.6166 8.1940
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANUED IMAGTING .0295 .020% .2140 2128
AMBULANCE .0100 00929 .0B12 0798
ANESTHESTS 0194 0200 1737 1891
BEHAVIORAL .0367 .0303 .2656 .2708
CARDICVASCULAR MEDICINE 0526 0484 ,4049 .4251
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENING .0058 .005%9 .0479 .0633
DIALYSIS L0012 .0014 . 0085 0179
DME L0364 .63as 3263 .3581
EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT .6543 .5634 4.6040 4.6919
IMMONIZATION .0200 L0217 .2316 .1862

BOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD BASIS

PR i T - - N H . ,
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Reporting
Category

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

322222122t T
sum

29 rows selected.

WEST VIRGINIR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MCNTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT - PER CAPITA UTILIZATION
FEBRUARY 2007

Fage: 2

Type of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Flscal ¥Yr Pravicus Fiacal ¥r
Sarvice Encounters Encounters Encounters Encounters
INJECTLON .0299 0274 2528 2335
LAB AND PATHOLOGY .1611 1280 1.1113 1.0794
MAMMOGRAPHY .0060 0141 1091 1318
OTHER .0338 .0315 3662 3450
OTHER IMAGING .1447 1201 1.0130 1.0609
OTHER MEDICINE .0859 D747 16934 6447
PHYSICAYL, MEDICINE 1014 0863 8268 8347
PROSTATE CANCER SCREENING 0as2 0049 .0387 0365
SORAICATL 0925 0912 7988 -8073

1.5266 1.3377 11.5689 11.66B7

2.8254 2.6087 22.4759 22,1933

SOURCE: ACORDIA NATIONAL BEND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLAIMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD RAJIS
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
206 - 2007
Plan Demographics Jan-G7 Feh.o7 Fiscal 2003 - 2008 Fiscal I % Change
[foeiOngCost SE2161.173| $10,802.600)  $185.327,6 SIE2631503] _ B30%|
Paidl By Plan Sponser $18,210.378] $16,389.281]  $129.693.681 $118,671.043]  11.23%
Paid By Members 53,080.704| §3.493.288]  $38,334.304 $38.660.288|  -D81%
alal Claims 332,30 204,488 2,445,981 2,338,722 4,89%
|Avarnge Eligihis Member 167,582 187,731 187.797 168,722 0.85%
wemoe # of Rx's Per Mermbar Per Memff: 1.77 157 1.53 1.68 " 3.65%
Paid Per Member Per Month (PMPM) $or.03| §67.30 58853 s7824]  10.8%%
werege Efgltie Enrallees &7.200 o7 253 83,803 25,688 1.06%
Average ¥ of R's Per Exrollea Per Momn 3.42 a.03 3.18 3.08 3.48%
Plan Psld Per Enrolieo Par Manth (PEPM) siera3]  g187.33) 167,69 $i8238  10.08%
R Coxt Share |
wy. Glaim Cost to Plon $54.80 388.68] $63.16) $80.01 B.55%
AYg. Membar Cosl/Claim $11.89] 511,88 §14.48, Mzl  -528%
Pexcant meanber Gosl Share 17.8%). 17.8% 21.4% 24|  -BSI%
Average Ingredlernt Costs
Souros (no genarics avalshio) $150.38) s1d2.04 $138.00 $i2191]  1128%
Mull-Soaurce Bremd (gemerics avallzhie) 3948 83957 .77 $32.87 17.85%
| eneric Drus £24.04 §22.60 s26.41 sl 20.01%
Brand/Gengric Dispensing Rates
Single Gouroe {no gentnics) 38.33% 36.84% 36.42% _de.54%|  -143TH
Mull-Soxroa Eremd (genarics avallzhle) 7% 1.15% 1.28% 139%|  -0.60%
| Generio brug FLI0% £3.31% BLIMG 5E.0B%|  11.14%
(Geneics Dispensed when avaliahle £3.19% £3.22%)| gA.02% §7.58% 0.45%
Parcent of Plan Casi for Bingla Source 78.20% T7.9™% 75.83% Y
Retall Phagmacy Program '
Avg. Dy Supply 334 3250 43.8 34 1.48%
Avg. Plan CostDay Supply $1.63 $1.68} $1.88 s148f  491%
Awg. Clalm Coslto Plan $84.34 s58.18| 88272 sqo82]  eamx
. bember Cost/ Claim $11.62 s11.78] 51437 $18.48] -5.23%
Percar Memiber Cosl $here 17.07% 17.81% 2142% 2345w  -B.64%
| Special Main] Nelwi (% of ciaims filad) 12.88%) 12.63% 12.76% 11,84%|  7.08%
Other Maint (% of claims flled) 1.46% 112% 1,52% 1.82%| -815%
v, Diays Bupaly for Maint. Netwis a7.9 B30 87.9 878  -0.01%
Totz! # Ciaims FHls 1-34 Days Suppty 282,978 250,827 2,073,088 2,000,507 3.65%
(Totel ¢ Cieirms Fls 36-80 Day Supply 2382 2,008 17,778 16,643 £.45%
Total # Claies Flla 61-90 Day Supply 43,622 38,885 |- 328,473 207022 | 10.58%
Total # Cleimes Fils 61+ D=y Supply &4 48 333 Zr7] 2
Mail Sarvics Program
Avg. Days Supgly 738} 74,1 784 744  -040%
Avg. Plen Cosi/Days Supply $1.39| $1.29 51.88 $137]  -1.60%
Avg. Cost lo Plan si2od] 103,09 $9977 si01.80]  1.89%
Avp. Member CosyTiaim 512.50] $18.61 523.07 $2828]  -BBE%
|Pareent Member Cost Share 18,35% 18.80% 18.78% 10.88%|  -B53%
‘Toal § Claims Fil 1-34 Ceys Supnly 893 775 6500 5348]  11.30%
Tetal § Clzima FIIs 36-60 Deys Supnly 10 18 78 3] 38.18%
Total # Glims Fills 61-90 Days Supnly 2312 2125 17.720 18,320 8.63%
Total @ Claims Flis §1+ Cory Supply
Formuiary Program
S/ Fonmutary Drugs (% by clatm) 24.57% 24.80% 24.86% 20.26%|  -18.12%
'S/8 Non-Farmizry Drugs (3 by clsim) 10.76% 10.88% 11.86% 1326%|  10.60%
M/S Drugs (% by clim) 0.03% 0.04% 0.04% 00z%| 84.47%
{Gameric Drugs (% by Clsim) 63.50% £3.31% &2.230% 80.08%|  11.14%
/8 Formulary Drugs (% by ) 59,76% 60.88% £8,48% 84.34%)  -9.11%
w/s non-Formedary Drogs (% by 8) 10.52% 17.01% 17.35% 1863%]  -6.83%
WS Drugs (%5 by $) 0.01% 0,10% 0.08% 0.05%)] 230.90%
| Ganeric Drugs (% by %) Z2336% 21.68% 23.60% 1874%]  42.21%
Spesialty s
Total Drug Cost $1,515403]  $1.500,632]  $11.884.677 $10.321680(  18.21%
Amourd] Pald by Plen Spansor $1,458,393] $1.486.108)  $11.527.809 $3.000.764| 18.36%
| Artenmm Pald by Members $49,101 $46.524 $467,087 $414.878)  12.58%
Tobl Claims 1003 834 asr2 8067 | -441%
Avg # of Rex's per Member per tsonith 0.01 0.00 0.0t ool -18.32%
Plen Paid Per Member Par Month (PMPM) 5752 87.78] $6.70 sae| 1.00%
Avg Cleim Cost to Plan $1,56201]  s1.857.m) 81,318,064 $1.104.80]  19.37%
Auwg Claim Cosl [0 Member 643.85) $49.74 $85,10 4027  1929%
le of Mamber Corst Shara 3.24%l 3.65% 4,12% amm  0.07%

l Prepared by ESI / BACS {DD) on 4/11/2007
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend

Plan Demographios m.%l_aﬁ’wm o168 Novis | Decs
Toml Drug Cost $10.455, §0. 194 656 A00] 621,214,064 70,358 6.052
Peid By Plan Spomser $11,189.737,  610.960,568) $16,200,000| 817208672  $17.110.078]  $17.748,769
t Paid By Membars $7.301863]  G4.vBass0]  s4.097.308(  84.009.182(  53686.279|  S3.8B11TI
Clatrms 274822 2,830 298,842 313,829 310,499 318371
Averags Ebigible Memmber 167,147 187,078 163,339 188420 183,654 167 429
werags ¢ of Rx's Par Member Per Mant 1.57 1.82 1.59 1,68 1.88 1,89
Paid Par Mamber Par Manth (PMIW) $80.60 505.31 $20.06 §01.32 $0.74 $04.60
Eligihls Enroloes 28213 | 66,188 18,580 87,008 87.240 57,265
Averzge # of Rx's Per Enmiloo Per Manth 2.25) 3.18 3.08 3.23 3.18 3z
Plan Peid Per Enrolios Per Month (PEPM) £118.02 £186.99 $167.30) $177.38} $176.08 $162 47
Rz Cost Shara | |
vg. Clzim Cos! i Plan $40.61 a2.09] 504,24 | 86513 ss8.08
Vg. Member CosyTleim 526.69 $18.70 £13.68 81279 $12.42 $12.18
|Percent mamber Cos Bhare 39.8% 23.1% 20.1% 10.5% 18.4% 17.5%
- Averags Iogredient Costs
Source (oo genercs avalabis) $131.88f $133.46 $1a2.8p $132.49 $133.17 $136.82
Brand (generics evsilahla) $35.01 $50.69( 38.08 £34.87 $36.47 $35.39
[sensrs s $23.82 49500 £28.89 $26.81 520.65 $28.70
Brand/Benerio Dispetzainy Rates
Sourcs {ne genericy) 38.2% 97.5% BEI% 3848% 36.31% 25,96%
ul-Sourso Bremd % (generics svailahle) 14% 148% 1.23% 1.2% 1-2% 1.23%
[Geneic Ony 804% 81.28% €2.2% £23% B2 &% 6281%
Dispansad when avallable 97.6% 57.64% SR.06% 83.1% £8.05% B9.05%
ercant of Flan Gost for Sinple Sourse B1.7% 76.50% 74.48% 74,1% 73.865% 74.04%
Retall Phammcy Program
Ayg, Day Supply 343 347 342 340 23,8 397
Avg. Plan CostDay Supply $1.17, 8151 $1.58 $1.60 $1 '32‘!7 $1.65
¥g. Clzim Cost to Plan 84020 £52.21 SEAEY 584,39 $84,69 %56 62
wp. Mamiber Cost 7 Claim §28.45 sisg7 513,59 B12.71 $12.35 51236
erceni Member Cosi Share 20.7% 23.08% 20.16% 18.9% 1643% 16.16%
Special Maint Nelwi (% of clsins fied) 12.8% 12.13% 12.90% 12.8% 12.84% 12.73%
Maicd (% of claims fled) 1.7%) 1.75% 1.89% 1.6% 1.50% 1.54%
 Diays Supoiy for Maint. Netwios . 6718 8.0 879 879 §7.9 8.0
lal @ Claims Fila 1-34 Days Supply 233.134 268,173 253,014 286,843 283,204 260.918
| Totzi # Claims Fils 35-80 Day Supply 2054 2301 2,249 2,269 2278 2230
otz # Claimys Fils 81-80 Day Supply _ 38.578 42243 40,671 42,298 41,807 42,570
'muc:am Flila 81+ Day Supply 20 42 28 34 41 58
Mall Service Progrem | ‘-|
|Avp. Days Supmly 731 75.3 73.1 74.4 747 737
vg. Plan Cost/Daya Supply 31.10 $1.30] $1.22 $1.33 £1.20 $1.48|
Cost 1o Plam $B0.94 $97.08 $98.61 $103.31 $103.67 $103.94
wg. Member Gost/Claim $39.84 $77.94 2.4 $20.08 $10.48 510.48
|Parcent Member Cost Share 33.0% o 19% 16.65% 16.3% 18.60% 15.18%
Total & Clzimey FII 1-34 Darys Supnly 767 768 a1 28 B8 21
otal # Clairrrs Fils 35-50 Days Supply 8| 13] 9 [ 8 7
otal 0 Clatms Fils 81-90 Days Supply 2084 2,369 2,050 2.304 2,348 2170
Total ¥ Claims Flls §1+ Dy Suppy
| Formlary Proqrar
Formulary Drugs (% by clafm} 28.2% 24.79% 24 41% 244% 24.22% 24.13%
Nem-Faamuiary Drugs (% by cisim) 13,0% 12.45% 12.16% 12.1% 12.09% 12.09%
Drugs (% by cisim) 0,1% 0,16%) 0.01% 0.0% 0.01% 0.01%
[ Generic Drugs (% by Claim) 60.4% 81.28% 8220% B23% B8247% 8247%
Farmulary Brugs (% by §) 62.6% B821% 57.16% 58.7% 85.36% £6.91%
yon-Formulary Drugs (% by § 18.1% 17.58% 17.31% 17.6% 17.63%) 17.60%
Onugs (% by §) 0.0% 0.45% 0.02% 0.0% 0.01% 0.01%
I Genario Drugs (% by 5) 18.0% 23.03% 28.24% 258% 25.69% 26.65%
Spectalty Drugs -
nial Drg Cost s1384812] S1.670302]  $1.638.438]  $1478128| 142468 61865906
Peid by Plan Sporesor sizroatal 81600284  B1478,197)  $1423.300] _ s1.407.888] 1,508,008
[Amount Paid by Members 838,158 $81.018] $53.238 SBA.T3Y 354,483 §57,810
Tatal Claima 122 1139 1132 1094 1087 1161
vg i of R’ per Member per Memih 0.01 0.01 001 0.01 001 0.
Paidl Per bember Par Morth (PMPM) £8.84 $8.07 B7.55 §7.85 57.46 $9.05
| Awg Claim Cost o Plan $1,251.82 $1.325.10 5130888  $1.301.09 $1,285,30 $1.280.85
Avg Citim Cosl by Mamber $93.32 58357 £41.48 $50.05 $50,12 $40.79
ercent of Member Cosl Sharg 8.24% 3.68% 2.79% 3.77T% 3,75% 3.60%

l Prepared by ESI / BACS {DD) on 4/1172007
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@EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
thartlag. the Fotare of Pharmacy

Key Performance Indicators wrw,expresa-seripts.com

Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - wio AccessWV

Current Period: 02/2007 ~ 0212007
Previous Perlqd: 02/2008 - 02/20086

Current Perlod Previous Period - % Change

Bl_arl_CostPMPM T eeras 88243 __BA%
Average Mbrefonth " der 8t 186813, _ 04%;
Averago Subs/Month 97 _,353 96,191 1.1 %

% Utilizing Members \ 50.7 %, _ 50.5 %, 0.3 %:

% Retall Utilizing Mombers T 808%. 50.2 %| 0.3 %;
% Mail UtllizingMembers  07% 0.7 % ' 84%
Rx Measures e _ el e
Rxs PMPM AT 165 15 %'

" RetallRxsPMPM T 486 ___'_mwm_*_.ﬂ_."_______,‘l_éﬁéﬂ

Mall Rxs PMPM " 0.02 0.01 4.7 %
Avorage Admin Fea/Rx . .._8000 $0.00 -93.4 %'
" AvgRetllAdminFeeRx - $000. $0.00, 93.4 %]
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 $0.00., 0.0 %!
Average Plan Cost/Rx _ ) $5566 - %5822 - 46 %

: ﬁ_@_rg Retall Plan Gos‘l'mx : $s6.18 . . $5265 48 %

Avg Mall Plen CostiRx_ T $108.22 _$112.28) 8.1 %
‘Average Mbr Contrib/Rx_ $11.88 — $13.08 8.2 %)

o o e et e e e E——— S = o i e - ——

AvgRetallMbrComtryRx ___ _ §11B1_ $13.00 9.2%]

" Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx ___ $18.98 $21.37, -11.3%
‘Averago Ing Cost/Rx o - 88544  $64.18 e 20%!

" AvgRetailing CostiRx . _ T yeaB9 96363 2.2 %]

Avg Mail Ing Cost/Rx _$120.68 $132.15 -8.7 %'.
Average AWP/Rx g102.78 $05.38 7.8 %!

_AvgRewll AWPRX | swoter o Su4d  78%

Avg Mall AWPIRX $200.08 $193.53 3.4 %'
Averzge Days Supply/Rx_ 3398 . 33§ 1.1%;
“AvgRetallDaysRx 35 . . 33.11 1.1%!

__Avg Mall Days/Rx -' 742 -765.8 -2.0%!
Average Plan Cost/Day - $1.64 $1.69 - 35%.
Ps ,

Avg Retall Plan CostiDay ~ $1.85

Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day . $1.39 T 3448 8.2 %!
% Plan Cost__ 24 % . 803%, 2.7 %,

% Member Contribution ___- _ 176% 19.7% - -109%
___% Retall Plan Cost_ 824% 0 802% _27%

"o, Retall Mbr Contrib 17.6 % 10.8 %! -11.0 %’
%MallPlanCost _~~ _845%  B40%|  08%.

% Mall MamberContrlb__ . 158% . . 180%  28%

Page 1of 3 ) 03712707
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators

WV Public Employees Ins - wio AccessWV

Current Period

'% MaIles ] T 0%
M;R,P;__, 880 %
' 00%

RxTypes ) ]
é\_rgSSBPlanCOSﬂ'RK f e $12207

Avg Retall SSB Plan Cost/Rx____ 8121200

__Avp Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx ! $189.27.

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®
Chotriag the Furtore of PRereracry

ww.exp{pas-scﬂpts.wm

Currertt Period: 02/2007 - 02/2007
Previous Perlod: 0272006 - 02/2006

Previous Period % Change

0% 32%
889%  01%

8% %55%
i T s10597 152%
$104.98° 156.6 %,

[Avg MSB Plan Cost/Rx - $16.73 S
| _AvgRetallMSBPlanCostRx ., $18.72,

| Avp Mall MSB Plan Cost/Rx " $18.20;
AvgGENPlEnCostRx ' $18.05

Avg Retzll GEN Pian Cost/Rx 1884

$16.19] 184 %

. ———

Avg Mail GEN Plan Cost/Rx . $42.66

$32.49 31.3 %

% Single-Source Brand Rxs N . 356%

‘% Multi-Source BrandRxs ' 1A%
'% Generlc Rxs — 633%

——— ey

57.4%  10.2%

. % Retall Single-SourceBrand _ _ | = 355%

% Retall Mult-Source Brand 1.2%

ESVERR, VS N P N

. % Retall Generlc 63.3%

412%  -937%

1-3 % U, ..,._.1._2._'1_%

" 57.5% ~ 10.1%

__% Mall Single-Source Brand =~ _ . MA
% Mall MultlSourceBrand 07%_

% Bball ‘Gsnerlc 67.9 %

506%: 7.9 %
9 inw--._.__- 271 %,

486 %' 19.1 %

% Formulary Rxs B78% .

% Retall Formulary Rxs. - _878%.

% Maf Formulary Rxs 86.7 %.

.834%  BO%
834%_ 50%
83.8 % 3.5 %

% DAW Rxs : _08%: o

% Rotall DAW Rxs _ : 08%

% Mail DAW Rxs 1.8 %

08%, _____5.2%)

1.0.%)| 67.2%

'% Generlc Conversion .882%

% Retall GEN Gonvemlon ' _982%.

"% Mall GEN Conversion _ 989%

Period Totals .

Tom‘ Pla"cost — o $1_6v4_22d§201“

__Retall Plan Cost _ $16,122,264,71'

" Mall Plan Cost ‘ $300,577.30

978%| _____ 05%.

978%| _____ 05%
982%I ____0.7%

. 31540749478 66%

$1509650841. 6.8 %
$310,886.37 -3. 3%'

Total Member Contribution . ..$3,604,290.86 _

" Retall Member Comtrlb  $3440078.32

Page2of3

" $3,787.678.08_ 1.5%

8372850241 -T5%

03/12707
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e’éexpnsss SCRIPTS®

charriag the Faiort of Pharmacy
wyy expresg-soripla.com

Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indlcators

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

Current Period: 022007 - 02/2007
Pravious Period: 02/20086 - 02/2006

Current Perlod Previous Perlod % Change

" Mall Member Contrib _$5502054 $60/17567 B.7%
Total Rx Count 295,063 — 280484]  19%:

RewitRxCount 7 T Taepnar T gseat2 T T 20%

. 'Member SubmitRxs . " 14 __ 308 ___ -854%
Mall Rx Count ' 2012 2.769; 52 %.
Total AdminFee 8000 $448.50 933 %,

TotalUCSavings _ _  _  $1044933884 $8,780,38533.  _ 19.0%
TotalLostSavings . $17,75667 __ _  $1523085  166%

Demographics i, o

AverageAge . TTU"Tape 453 06%
% Male Members - . ,_,,*_w______,_~4§-2_%' e 451%; _____0.1%]
% Female Members " 's48% __ _ ____ 548% 01%

Graphs based on Current Perlod: 02/2007 - 02/2007

Clalm Sourcs by Rx Count Drug Typs by Plan Cost Formulary Stetus by Rx Counl

03%
o 217 %

B76%
80,0 % 1.0%0.0%

78.0 %

] van [ ceneric
i vember Submi [ Mult-Source
[ Retel i single Source

Drug Formulery Status by Plan Cost 100 408t Shere Distribution by Glaim Source
81.1%

B %

60%| pase, || B24%
’ [[]Ptan Cost/ Cosl Share
' 217 % [ r Cantr / Cost Share

[ ]Brand Foriulaby

[E5] Brend Non-Formutary
Ganerlc
Pege 3of 3 ——
. State and Foderad tzws may regulats th t-2a and diselatird of this Information. Unsuthorizad duplctk .
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WV PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE (WVA)

Utilization Report by Population Level- .
Prescriptions Fliled From 02/2007 - 02/2007

WV Public Employees Ins - w/o AccessWV

e bR mm =8
EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Charllog the Fotord of Pherotacy

W BXptess-acripls.com

PMPM
Plan Cost

Gen
% Rxs Conv %

Gen
% Rxs

Niail
% Rxs

Plan
CosiRx

Membei
ConirfRx

Avg Mbr

Avg Uil Rx

Reporting Level 2 MBI Count

Count

STATE AGENCIES {01) P o1ees0l  51.212)  134892)  $7.428827.41)  $12000  $65.08] 0.8%| 633%| 875%| 984%]  $8361)
'STATE RETIREES (07) . a7es2]  mesel 151"633'75'_65&53,54931; $1268  $67.62; “15'?:5 ”ai?"ai.r“-s&sw 07.0%  $16630
_NON STATE AGENGIES (02) 174200 7401 20305 $102827381] S8 §6054I OT%. 05.0% 835% 887%  $6085
STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) U Tazesl T sai0 T wasmwl Se343240] 876,  $6868, 08%| hfsiﬁéf “mr% 883%  S203.48
NON STATE RETIREES (08) [ 286 1013 7604 SAm780Z4  $12080  SET06 .3%| 628%| 874%] 97.8%; $165.19,
STATE RETIREES ASST 40 (0740) U7 22800 a7s 7Tei0;  S40848041)  %819)  §5341) 16%] 68.4%; 69.6% 981% $160.68]
/NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0860) 3 605 a1, 2080,  $12261541] 967  $50.81; ‘os%. 637% 891% 88.8% S20267
NONSTATEAGENCES PLANB(028) . 2,085 81| 1991 $743405  §1422i 637380 08% ‘724% 917%| s04%  s30a
STATERETIREESASST20(0720) | 428 317 1307, ssaaam?‘ seml s "zs%’ ‘éaa%i_ass%l 079% $16296]
COBRA (COBRA) ; 382| 190! 61| Si064831 1376 STz 05% 5.1%] 97.3% 802%| 51208
'STATE AGENCIES (018) T 2m0 'ml  1320] $44,o13.99} srié'd’ 3334 11%| 703%| 902%] 08% $16.02)
'NON STATE RETIREES 40 (0840) S T . $39,972'._1”E; e 35073 08%| 608%) 605% 67.8% $16374,
NONSTATE RETIREES 20 (0820)  © 80| 45; 753? ) $s._22'?.25§'$§50' s6207) _1993:__390% 373% 991%r s1ara2

Grand Total: 167,731 205083 $ledzpdz  $1158 8866 10% 613% 67.8% 902%  $97.48
Page 1 0t 1 03n2:07
et 0% 300, 2008 Exaymen St . 4 10 (i et T, AT e P, ' e eaos Pop Ky = 200840151 7L
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State of West Virgirtia
5 eyandRﬂhmenh Benefit Trust uud

' Fehmryzs,zomandzoos L

Acerual Basis ’.
(Unaundited-For Internal Use Ouly) "
February Feb ) Increase
! . Agzets 2007 2(1;32“ <Derrease>
Ceshand cash equivalents $139,877,228 $100.560.562 $ 39,407,678
: Deposits with third-party administrators 820,472 619,139 201,333
.’ Premium accounts receivable-net of "
- allowance for doubtful accounts 28,040,626 26,837,587 2,202,938
Other accounts receivable 18,804,145 4,859,008 14,745,139
i_ Total current assets 189,442,371 132,886,284 66,667,087
" Investments 188,717,476 166,150.716  12,566.760
) Furniture and equlpment, net of accumulated deprectation 224,888 159,086 84,023
l Restricted cash-premium stablilization Iife instrance 3,942,839 3,942,680 158
) Restricted cash-new computer system 3,614,640 3.8?3.000 (218,380)
+
' Total assets $ 385,042,213 $206,971,644 $ 68,570,589
- Linbifities and Retained Earniugs
Cleims payable $ 53,140,000 $ 63860000 $ (820,000
Current claims payable 4,166,368 10,014,040 (5,857,674)
= Unearned revenue 8,681,080 4 430 688 4,400,384
Accounts payable 10,725,843 11,111,858 (386,013)
Other accrued liabilities 1,184,834 1,085,466 119,168
Due to over-reserve fimd 27,679,585 ’ 27,679,606
Total liabllities 105,767,518 80,632,058  25,135460
Retzined eamings - 280,174,898 216,339,688 43,835,100
$ 365,842,213 B4l $ 68,970,560

.y B e G e N

-l G

Totel liabilities and reiained earnings

For Internal use only. See financial conments.
Prepared March 22, 2007




State of West Virginia

Operating Revenae

Premiums
Employer Premiums-State
Employee Premiums-State
Local Premiums
Retiree Premiums
Basic Life Insurance
Other Premiums end Adjustments
Medicare Part D

Total Pramiums

Less;
Paymients to tanaged care organizations
Life Insurence premiums-basic

Net premium revenue
Administrative fees, net of refinds

Net operating revenue

Operating Expéenses

Claims expense-medical
Claims expense-drugs
Administrative service fces
Wellness and disease management
Othber operating expenses
Tolal operating expense
Operating surplas
Nonoperating Revenues and Transfers
Interest mcome, banks, net of fees
Interest and investntem income
Transfer in
Total nonoperating revenues and transfers

Net Surplus
Retnined Eamings, beginning of period

Rewined Earnings, end of period

Fer intermal use only. See financial comtnernts.

Prepared March 22, 2007

Feburary y 28, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis

(Unaudiied-For Internal Use Only)

Buodgeted Actuaal Actual This Yearvs This Yearva
Eight Months Eight Months Budget Elght Months Last Year  Last Year

Ended Ended Variance Eaded Increase Varignce

28-Feb-07 28-Feb-07  Perceal 28-Feb-06 <Decrense>  Percent
$ 275,551,258  EHHERHEEHA 033% § 274,589411 § 65,674 0.02%
63,967,980 64,072,048 0.16% 54,413,454 0,658,594 17.75%
47,799,481 48,368,944 1.19% 45,900,340 2,468,604 5.38%
44328724 42,996,240 -3.01% 36,480,248 6,515,992 17.86%
4,513,495 4,106,368 9.02% 4,291,756 (185,388) -432%
1,060,120 1,015,933 -4.17% 3,433,682 (2,417,749) -1041%
13,333,333 13,333,000 0.00% 13,333,000 N/A
450,554,401 448,547,618 0.45% 419,108,891 29,438,727 7.02%
(41,080,566) (38416,347) %.48% (37,403,344) (1,013,203) 2.71%
(4,513,495)  (4,083,151) -9.83% (4,292,412) 209,261 -4.88%
404,960,340 406,047,920 0.27% 377,413,135 28,634,785 7.59%
4,039,299 3,972,844 -1.65% 3,962,386 10,458 0.26%
408,999,639 410,020,764 025% 381,375,521 28,645,243 7.51%
235,012,202 221,514,133 -5,74% 220,638,942 825,191 0.37%
124,642,042 124,098,787 0.44% 109,398,780 14,703,007 13.44%
11,150,856 11,517,800 3.29% 10,748,146 769,654 7.16%
1,091,717 1,185,035 8.35% 91,172 193,863 19.56%
4,986,418 5,205,446 4.39% 5,017,667 187,779 31.74%
-3.55% 346,841,707 481%
44.78% 34,533,814 34.65%
- N/A 15,810 (15,810) -100.00%
6,945,469 18,340,767  164.07% 8,319,313 10,021,454  120.46%
4,466,667 4,466,618 0.00% 4,887,369 (420,751) -861%
131367 20 R0I8E:  9985% 13,222,492 72.49%
59.22% 47,756,306 |- G421 45.13%

168,583,280 ~ 22,284,467
$ 216,338,586 § 43,835,109
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State of West Virginia
Public Employees Insurance Agency and Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
Financlal Comments

Year-to-Date February 28, 2007 and 2006
Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Amourts Indicated in the attached financial stetements nclude the accounts of the West Vinglnia Public insurance Agency
{PEIA) end the West Virginla Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (RHBT).

The Budgeted amounts reflected [n these statements have been adjusted to Incorporete the changas In premlum and
expense estimates which resulted from policyholder enrolment changes which took place during open enrcliment and other
changes in commitments which have occurred. Amounts reported In the Budgeted Column in the attached Statements of
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes [n Retained Eamings rapresent a one twelfth per month recognition of the ennual budget
excapt for clalms expenses, which are from a ssasonal budget that was developed by PEIA's Actuary.

PEIA's consulting ectuaries have prepared an updated Actuarial Bagaline Forecast dated December 28, 2008 which indicates
& surplus of $40,447,263 for Plan Year 2007. The Budget Column Indicated in these reports has been adjusted fo reflect
this update.
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State of West Virginia

R R IR SRt

E
[t it iy

February 28,
Accrusl Basis
(Unaundited-For Internal Use Only)

..

Cash and cash equivalents

Deposits with third-party administrators

Premium accounts receivable-net of
allowence for doubtful accounts

Other accounts recetvable

Due from WV Retiree Trust

Total current assets
Investments
Furniture end equipment, net of accumulated depreciation
Restricted cash-premium stabilization life insurance
Restricted cash-new computer systern

Total assets

Linbilities and Retained Earnings

Claims peyable

- Current claims payable
Uneamned revenue
Accounts payeble
Other accrued liabilities
Dute to over-reserve fimd
Due to WV Retiree Trust

Total liabilities
Retained earnings
Total liabilities and retained eariings

For Internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared March 30, 2007

Public Employees lnsnrance Agency
R

February
2007

139,977,228,
820,472

20,909,179
4,683,963
128,751,122

295,141,964
168,717,475

224,888

3,042,839
3,614,640

471,641,806

36,700,000
4,156,366
8,856,080

10,725,843

' 1,184,634

27,679,595

134,671,121

223,373,639

248,268,167

471,641,806




State of West Virglala
Public Employees Insurance Agency
L Statendents of Revennes! Expemesanll 7 50 v Ty
5" Changés it Retainéd Rarnigs eontinued) " s 10t 1%
Eight Months Ended February 28, 2007

| ]

4
1

- 4 eEr

Accrual Basis

(Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Budgeted Actual
Eight Months  Elght Months - Bodget
Ended Ended VYarlance
28-Feb-07 28-Feb-07 Percent
Operating Revenue
Premiums
Employer Premiums-State $ 222261245 $ 217,789,884 -2.01%
Employee Premiums-State $ 51468027 § 50,722,262 -1.45%
Local Premiums $ 37,790,090 $ 37,145,216 -1.71%
Basic Life Insurance $ 4,513,495 § 4,106,368 9.02%
Other Premiums and Adjustments $ 1,060,120 § 1,015,600 4.20%
Total Premiums 317,093,677 310,779,330 -1.99%
Less:
Payments to managed care organizations (38,028,598) $ (35,335,554) -7.08%
Life insurance premiums-basic (4,513,495) $ (4,083,151) ~9.53%
Net premium revenue 274,551,584 271,360,625 -1.16%
Administrative fees, net of refunds $ 2,967,300 $ 2,880,459 -2,93%
Net operating revenue 277,518,884 274,241,084 -1.18%
Operating Expenses
Claims expense-medical 172,272,017 $§ 163,473,895 -5.11%
Claims expense-drugs 59,788,039 § 63,037,056 5.43%
Administrative service fees 9,287,000 $ 8,486,024 -3.62%
Wellness and disease management 1,091,717 8 1,185,035 8.55%
Cther operating expenses 4026250 $ 3,466,039 -13.91%
Total operating expense -2.77%
Operating surplos 11.40%
Nonoperating Revenunes and Transfers
Interest and investment income 6,945,469 18,340,767 164.07%
Transfer in 4,466,667 4,466,618 0.00%
Total nonoperating revenues and.transfers b2 A12,1086:% 12" 22,807,385  99.85%

Net Surplus
Retained Earmings, beginning of period

Retained Eernings, end of period

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared March 30, 2007

35.17%




oy G5 @ aE N Gy o e

‘- e

-y -

State of West Virginla
__WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
54 Stateinent of Plan. Net-Assets - /-

February 28, 2007
Accrual Basls
(Unaundited-For 1nternal Use Only)
February
Assets 2007
Due from WV PEIA 3 134,071,121
Premium accounts receivable-net of
allowance for doubtful accounts:
Employers 6,261,137
Plan Members 1,870,210
Accounts receivable .
Prescription rebates 1,582,317
Retiree drug subsidy 13,333,333
Other Accounts receivable 4,532
Total assets 157,122,650
Liabilities
Claims payable 16,440,000
Due 10 WV PELA 128,751,122
Accounts payable 25,000
Total liabilities 145,216,122
Net assets held in trust for
postemployment benefits 5 11,506,528

For internal use only. See financial comments.
Prepared February 23, 2007



State of West Virginia

wy Health BeneﬁtTrmst F'und

ths Ended Febrnary 28, 2007
Accrual Basis
(Unandited-For Internal Use Only)
Budget
Variance
Budgeted Actual Percent
Additions
Conu'[butions. o N !
Employer : $ 93269466 $ 96514073  348%
Plan members 27,939,400 29,01 3,26? 3.84%
Total contributions 121,208,866 125,527,342 3.56%
Other additions:
Retiree drug subsidy 13,333,333 13,333,333 0.00%
Total additions 134,542,199 138860,676  321%
Deﬁucﬂom !
Payments to managed care organizations 3,051,968 3,080,993 0.95%
Claims expense-medical 62,740,205 58,040,238 -7.49%
Claims expense-drugs 64,854,003 61,061,731 -5.85%
Administrative service fees 1,863,855 3,031,776 62.66%
Other operating expenses 960,168 1,739,408 81.16%
Total deductions 133,470,199 126,954,146 4.88%
Net Increpse 1,072,000 11,906,528 0.00%
Net assety held in trust for
post employment benefits
Beginning of period $ - -
End of period $ 1,072,000 $ 11,906,528 0.00%

For intemal use only. See financial comments.
Prapared February 23, 2007
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State of West Virginia
WYV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund
Financlal Comments

Year-to-Date February 28, 2007
Accrual Basis

{Unaudited-For Internal Use Only)

Amounts reported in the Budgeted Column of the attached Statement of Changes in Plan Net Assets represent a one
twelfth per month recognition of the annual budget. A seasonal ¢laims budget is not yet available. The consulting actuaries
have prepared an updated Actuarial Baseline Forecast dated December 29, 2006 which indicates that retiree revenue along
with the ennual retiree subsidy allocation should equal total expenses for fiscal year 2007.

Administrative service fegs and other operating expenses are substantially higher than the budgsted emounts because

the budget amounts for these tems were developed based on a comparison of total revenue from this Trust and other risk
pools administered by the Public Employees Insurance Agency. Current year actual expenses charged to the Trust are
based on a more specific identification process. ’
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West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management;
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET |!

ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Ceash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrler/Trustes
Regslvables - Net
Prepald Insurence
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Assets
Investments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Short Term Liabliitles
Accounts payabla
Claims Payable
Agents Commissions Payable
Unsarned Revénue .
Current Estimated Claim Reserve

Total Short Term Liabllities

Leng Term Ligbllities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Cleim Reserve
Total Long Term Liabilitles

TOTAL LIABILITIES

Prlor Year Net Assets (Deflclency) .
Current Year Eamings {Loss)

TOTAL NET ASSETS (DEFICIENCY)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIENCY)

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purpeses Only

04/11/07

e m——— —_—

Félbrum-yza
2007 | 2006
$§ 35010560 §  48290,156

113,300,275 70,518,174
1,603,860 1,462,461
2,048,026 1,386,055

151,062,741 121,656,746

g
115,702,811 108,697,820
115,702,811 105,607,529
.

267,865,552 228,363,575
951,578 243,544
1,226,857 120,670
1,336,295 1,386,890

16,730,726 15,377,007

54,432,394 49,774,054

73,677,850 86,912,066
163,620 166,554

122,833,520 129,910,124

122,087,140 130,076,678

186,674,990 196,988,743

44,843,685 526,803

26,148,877 30,838,029

70,660,562 31,364,832

!I
$ 267685562 $ 228,353,575
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West Virginia Board of Rlsk and Insurance Management

UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the elght months ending

Operating Revenuss
Premium Revenues
Less - Excess Insurance

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses
Clalms Expenss
Property & MS Claims Expense
Personal Services
Operating Expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income {Loss)

Nonopereting Revenues
Court Foes
Claim Interest Income
Investment Income
Total Nonoperating Revenues

Net Income (Loss)

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

04/11/07

February 28
2007 2006

53,985,912 § 56,991,617
{4,006,052) (2,757,772)
49,859,860 54,233,845
32,184,555 25,928,556
3,842,242 1,469,120
848,002 806,300
2,005,710 2,023,908
38,880,509 30,227,882
10,879,351 24,005,963
15,180 20,298

189,219 -
15,063,127 6,811,770
15,267,526 6,832,066
26,146,877 30,838,029




West Virginia
Children’s Health Insurance Program

1018 Kanawha Boulevard East
Suite 209
Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732
Tol}-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP
Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wvchip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

April 2007




WYV CHIP Enroliment

28,000
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March 31, 2007 Enrollment 25,158

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
(Cost par Child)
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West Virginia Children's Hsalth Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
February 28, 2007 and 2008
(Accrual Basls)

February 28, 2007 February 28, 2006 Variance

Assets:
Cash & Cash Equivalents $4,.487 954 $1.809303 $2,588,651 136%
Due From Federal Govemment $3,241,646 $3.531.421 -$289,575 -8%
Due From Other Funds $761,916 $756,913 $5,002 1%
Accrued Interest Receivable $16,783 $6.118 $106845 174%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost $66.070 $79.512 -$13.442 17%

Totai Assets $8,574.550 $6273.208 $2301282 3%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $173,762 $257 425 -$83,663  -33%
Deferred Revenue $3,449,176 $1,323,212 $2,1259685 161%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3.830,000 $3.745.2080 $84 710 2%

Total Liabilities $7.452.938 $5.325927 §2 011 40%
Fund Equity $1.121.612 947.341 $174.271 18%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $8.574.550 $6273268 52301282 %

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unandited - For Management Purposes Only - Unandited

G:\Fiancial Slatementis - SFY D7WJointCommittee\Feb 07BS



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2007 and February 28, 2006

{Modified Accrual Basls)

February 28, 2007 February 28, 2006

Revenues;
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenues
Investment Eamings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services
Prescribed Drugs
Physicians & Surgical
Dentai
Inpatient Hospital Services
Qutpatient Mental Health
Vision
Inpatient Mental Health
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip.
Medical Transportation
Therapy
Other Services
Less: Collections*
Total Claims
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits
Program Administration
Eligibility
Qutreach & Health Promotion
Cument
Total Administrative

Tolal Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning
Fund Equity, Ending

22,540,234
5,380,006
1,656
92,579

28032475

6,544 461
5,850,858
5,616,069
3,204,291
2,351,188
931,700
798,497
596,763
282,187
246,513
229,375
95,889

(459,143)
26,088,648

303,272
1,276,193
190,340
13,731
66,056
1,849,502

27.938.240

94,235
1,027,377

L1182

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

Variance
20,360,984 2,188,270 11%
6,773,626 (1,384,620) -20%
- 1,856

31,908 60583 189%
27,166,588 865,889 3%
6,718,018 (173,557) -3%
5,036,692 614,166 12%
5,713,063 (96,994) -2%
3,176,456 27,835 1%
1,819,817 431,571 22%
835 661 (3,961) 0%
865,615 ©67,118) -8%
366,380 230,374 63%
259,569 22,818 9%
167.597 78,916 47%
221,934 7441 3%
51,661 44,228 B6%
295,207 (163.936) 56%
25.137.085 951.583 4%
299,102 4170 1%
1,210,405 65,788 5%
253,794 (63,454) -25%
80,623 {66,892) -83%
153,601 {87.545) -57%
1,087,525 (147.933) -T%
27.134,590 803,650 3%
31,996 62,239 195%
874,341 53,036 5%
1008331 113275 1%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Fiscal Year 2067

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2007

Budgeted for Year to Date  Year to Date Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Amt Actual Amt Variance* Budgeted Amt Feb-07 Jan-07 Dec-06

Projected Cost $44.518,706| $29,679,137  $25,499,744  $4,179,393 14%|| $3,700,892 $3,289,571 $2,593,068 $3,309,422

Medical Copays 560,000 $373,333 $0 373,333 -100% 46,667 0 0 0

Drug Copays 475,000 $316,667 $0 316,667 -100% 39,583 0 0 0

Subrogation & Rebates 300,000 $200,000 $461,634 (261.634) 131% 25,000 37,180 71,015 36,157
Net Benefit Cost 43,183,706 $28,789,137  $25,038,110  $3,751,027 13% 3,598,642 3,252,391 2,522,063 3,273,265
Salaries & Benefits $600,000 $400,000 $303,273 $96,727 24% $50,000 338,293 $38,097 336,736
Program Administration 1,851,762 $1,301,175 $1,145,752 155,422 12% 162,647 146,717 28,379 186,046
Eligibility 324,000 $2186,000 $214,082 1,918 1% 27,000 104,686 2,790 2,698
Outreach 100,000 $66,667 $13,302 53,365 80% 8,333 0 3,389 97
Current Expense 169,480 $112,987 $77.341 35,646 32% 14,123 20,779 7,495 6,384
Total Admin Cost $3,145.242 $2,096,828 $1,753,750 $343,078 16% $262,104 $311,475 $81,150 $231,961
Total Program Cost $46,328,948 $30.8859065 $26.791.860  $4,094,105 13% $3,860,746 $3,583,866 $2,603,203 $3,505,226
Federal Share 80.97% 37,526,448 $25,017,632  $21,705,389 3,312,243 13% 3,127,204 2,885,662 2,107,813 2,838,181
State Share  19.03% B HOZ 500 $5,868,333 $5,086,471 781,862 13% 733,542 678,204 495,389 667.044
Total Program Cost i S5, 2 Has $30885965 $26.791.860 $4.004.105 13% $3,860,746 $3,563,866 $2,603,203 $3,505,226

*

Positive percentages indicate favorable variances
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2006 Report
Please note: Medical and Drug Co-pay figures are incomplete

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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WV CHIP Enrollment Report AT
March 2007
Counly Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Totat CHIP/Medicaid | Total %  # Children Est #
County 2005 Est.  Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Mar-07 Mar-07 Enroliment % of Population | 3/2002* Ranking*  Eligible™®
Barbour 3,248 an 1,606 1,917 59.0% 92 5% 34 255
Barkeley 22,882 1,132 5,559 6,691 29.2% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 348 2,579 2,927 51.3% 97.9% 4 133
Braxton 3,044 214 1,560 1,774 58.3% 95.6% 13 155
Brooke 4,658 291 1,453 1,744 37.4% 98.5% 3 o™
Cabell 18,900 991 7,912 8,903 47.1% 91.6% 39 1,218
Calhoun 1,389 146 836 982 70.7% 88.0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 194 1,364 1,558 63.5% 95.1% 15 94
Doddridge 1,807 141 741 882 54.9% 96.4% 6 60
Fayetie 9,692 984 4,721 5,705 58.9% 92.1% 38 706
Gilmer 1,154 107 559 666 57.7% 92.8% 3z 115
Grant 2,463 171 aca 1,079 43.8% 95.8% 11 82
Greenbrier 7,110 576 2,823 3,389 47 8% 94.8% 17 306
Hampshire 5110 303 1,804 2,107 41.2% 91.3% 40 295
Hancock 6,270 401 2,189 2,590 41.3% 82.9% 3N 443
M‘.{_ 2450 142 993_ 1.135 38.5% I 93.6% 26 200
Harrison 14,973 975 5,975 6,950 46.4% 80.8% 1 o~
Jackson 6,277 379 2,332 2,711 43.2% 93.9% 22 340
Jeffarson 11,465 395 2,104 2,499 21.8% 93.9% 23 651
Kanawha 40,647 2,091 16,711 18,802 46.3% 96.4% 7 772
Lewis 3,577 331 1,750 2,081 58.2% 88.0% 53 431
Lincoln 4,945 436 2,561 2,997 60.6% 93.3% 27 327
Logan 7,610 4950 3,860 4,350 57.2% 92.1% 37 654
Marion 11,245 782 4277 5,059 45.0% 95.9% 10 516
Marshall 7,176 427 2,731 3,158 44.0% 97.5% 5 217
Mascn 5,461 32 2,510 2,822 51.7% 95.7% 12 249
McDowell 5,170 426 3,561 3,087 77.1% 93.8% 25 373
Mercer 12,687 1,142 6,552 7,694 60.6% 91.0% 41 1,268
Mineral 5,973 278 2,017 2,295 38.4% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 436 3,332 3,768 60.7% 88.5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 693 4,112 4,805 33.5% 92.6% 33 1,144
Monroe 2,728 264 916 1,180 43.2% 93.1% 29 196
Morgan 3,365 240 955 1,195 35.5% 89.2% 49 285
Nicholas 5478 474 2,486 2,960 54.0% 94.4% 19 324
Ohig 9,068 474 3,099 3,573 39.4% 95.6% 14 480
Pendleton 1,632 131 430 561 34.4% 99.0% 2 19
Pleasants 1,593 105 473 578 36.3% 93.9% 24 88
Pocahontas 1,717 153 650 803 46.8% 87.7% 54 224
Preslon 6,354 554 2,391 2,945 46.3% 90 2% 47 238
Putnam 12,522 616 3,168 3,784 30.2% 93.2% 28 486
Raleigh 15,992 1,308 6,879 8,187 51.2% 91.7% 38 1,395
Randolph 5,971 480 2,428 2,008 48 7% 89.7% 48 653
Ritchie 2,234 148 7o 939 42.0% 98.2% 9 81
Roane 3,266 M7 1,644 1,961 60 0% 90 5% 44 336
Summers 2,322 204 1,183 1,387 59.7% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 226 1,434 1,660 50.2% 90.9% 42 356
Tucker 1,354 179 469 648 47.9% 93.1% 30 103
Tyles 1,887 106 870 976 51.7% 94.9% 16 93
Page 1



ATTACHMENT 1
WYV CHIP Enrollment Report
March 2007
County Pop. Total CHIP Tolal Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid | Total %  # Children Est. #
County 2005 Est Enrollment Enroillment CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Insured Insured  Uninsured
Ranking {0-18 Yrs) Mar-07 Mar-07 Enroliment % of Population | 3/2002* Ranking*  Eligible*
Upshur 4 956 399 2,248 2,647 53.4% 90.4% 46 547
Wayne 9,176 588 4,182 4,770 52.0% 87.7% 55 1,034
Webster 2,020 206 1,074 1,280 63.4% 94.7% 18 103
Wetzel 3,732 235 1,641 1,876 50.3% 92.5% 35 a34
Wirt 1,268 141 568 709 55.9% 96.3% 8 46
Wood 19,063 1,116 7,586 8,702 45.6% 90.5% 45 1,624
Wyoming 5,002 449 2,812 3,261 64.0% 94.0% 20 231
Totals 382,490 25,158 162,369 177,627 46.4% 93.4% 22,446

*Based on data from “Heaith Insurance in West Virginia: The Children’s Report” - a survey by
The Institute for Health Policy Research at the West Virginia University Robert C. Byrd Sclence Center

“*There may be some uninsured eligible children in these counties, but according to the results
of the survey sampling none were found.

E 2™ Lowest % of Chikdren Insured
| E I Lowest % of Children Insured

Page 2
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WV CHILDREN'S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY
REPORT FOR APRIL 2007

I.  Enroliment on March 30, 2007: 25,158
See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: April 2006 through March 2007
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Enrollee Totals: January 2007 to March 2007

Month Total I Year Total
January 1,749 Average 1,856
February 1,595 High 2,205

| March 1674 Low 1,507

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: Jan uary 2007 to March 2007

Monsh Total I Year Total
January 787 Average 808
February 742 High 1,149
March 670 Low 667
Il.  Re-enrolment for 3 Month Period: January 2007 to March 2007
Enrolled within Reopened Cases
__Total Forms Mailed Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
Month Total # % # % # %
January 1,749 1,030 58% 171 10% 548 31%
February 2,070 1,109 54% 297 14% 664 32%
March 2084 | 1218 | s58% 249 12% | 617 30%




WVCHIP
Report For April 2007
Page 3

IV. WVCHIP Premium

> February was the first month for enrollees to receive coverage under WVCHIP Premium. There
have been approximately 123 applicants for the months of February and March with 23 enrolled.

» March is the month in which the gualifying income index increases, so some families that

applied in January or February were dropped back into regular CHIP after one month because of
these changes,



ATTACHMENT 1
WV CHIP Enroliment Report
March 2007
County Pop.  Total CHIP Total Medicakd Total CHIPMedicaid | Total% W Chikdren  Eet #
County 2005 Esl  Enrolment Enrollment  CHIPMedicaid Enroliment Inaured Insured  Unineured
Barbour 3,248 3 1,606 1917 50.0% 92.5% 34 255
Berkeley 22,682 1,132 5,559 6,891 282% 93.9% 21 1,084
Boone 5,706 348 2,579 2,827 51.3% 87.9% 4 133
Braxion 3.044 214 1,560 1,774 58.3% 95.6% 13 155
Brooke 4,658 2 1,453 1,744 37.4% 08 5% 3 o~
Cabell 18,600 091 7.012 8,903 47 1% 81.6% 30 1,218
Calhoun 1,289 145 836 982 70 7% BB 0% 52 207
Clay 2,454 194 1,354 1,558 €3.5% 95.1% 15 04
Doddridge 1,607 141 741 882 54.9% B6.4% 6 60
Fayette 0,852 064 4,721 §.705 58.9% 22.1% 35 706
Gllmer 1,154 107 559 666 57.7% 92.8% a2 115
Grant 2,463 171 508 1,078 43.8% B5.8% 11 a
Greenbrier 7,110 576 2,823 3,390 47 8% 94.6% 17 306
Hampshire 5,110 303 1,804 2.107 41.2% 91.3% 40 285
Hancock 6.270 401 2,180 2,590 41.3% 82 9% 31 443
Hartly 2950 142 203 1.135 38.5% 93.6% 26 200
Hamison 14,973 975 5,875 6,850 465.4% 59.5% 1 o~
Jackson 6,277 379 2,332 2,711 43.2% 93.8% 22 340
Jefferson 11,465 395 2,104 2,499 21.8% 93.6% 23 651
Kanawha 40,847 2,001 16,711 18,802 46.3% 96.4% 7 772
Lewis 3,577 331 1,750 2,081 58 2% 88.0% 53 431
Lincoin 4,945 436 2,561 2,997 60.6% 93.3% 27 327
Logan 7.610 480 3,880 4,350 57.2% 92.1% a7 654
Marion 11,245 782 4,277 5,059 45.0% 95.9% 10 516
Mershall 7.176 427 2,731 3,158 44 0% B7 5% 5 217
Mason 5461 312 2,510 2,822 51.7% 95.7% 12 248
McDowel! 5170 426 3,561 3.887 771% 93.8% 25 373
Mercer 12,687 1,142 6,552 7.694 60.6% B1.0% 41 1,268 -
Mineral 5973 278 2,017 2,285 36.4% 90.7% 43 251
Mingo 6,204 436 3,332 3,768 60.7% 88.5% 51 566
Monongalia 14,346 603 4,112 4,805 3 5% 926% 33 1,144
Monroe 2730 264 B16 1,180 43.2% £3.1% p..:] 1986
Morgan 3,385 240 955 1,185 A55% B2 %, A 285
Nicholas 5478 474 2,486 2.960 54.0% 84.4% 10 24
Ohio 9,068 474 3,096 3,573 39.4% 656% 14 480
Pendieton 1,632 151 430 561 4% 90.0% 2 19
Fleasants 1,593 105 473 578 38 3% 03.6% 24 88
Pocahontas 1,717 153 650 803 46.8% B7.7% 54 224
Presicn 6,354 554 2,391 2,945 46.3% 80.2% 47 236
Putnam 12,522 616 3,168 3,784 30.2% 03.2% 28 486
Raleigh 15,992 1,308 6,670 8,187 £1.2% 91.7% 38 1,385
Randoiph 5,971 480 2,428 2,008 48 7% 89.7% 48 653
Ritchie 2,234 148 701 " 939 42.0% 96.2% 9 81
Roane 3,266 M7 1,644 1,961 60.0% 90.5% 44 336
Summers 2,322 204 1,183 1,387 59.7% 88.9% 50 315
Taylor 3,307 226 1,434 1,660 50.2% 80 9% 42 356
Tucker 1,354 179 489 648 47 0% 93 1% 30 103
Tyler 1,887 108 & 878 51.7% 84 8% 16 3
Page 1



Waat Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program ATTACHMENT 2
Comparative Simtermnent of Revenuss, Expendiiures and Changes in Fund Balances
humammmmmvu.mmmwm.m

(Moditled Accrual Basls)

February 26, 2007  February 28, 2006 Varlance
Revenues:
Federal Granis 22,549 234 20,360,964 2,188,270 1%
State Appropriztions 5,388,006 6,773,626 (1,384 620) -20%
Premium Revenues 1,656
Investmenl Earnings g2.579 31,996 60,583 180%
Total Operating Revenues 28.022.475 27166506 865,809 3%
Operating Exprenditures:
Clalms:
Quipatlent Services 6,544 461 6,718,018 {173,557) -3%
Prescribed Drugs 5,650,859 5,036,692 614,166 12%
Physiclans & Surglcal 5,616,069 5,713,063 (96,994) 2%
Dental 3,204,291 3,176,456 27 835 1%
Inpatiernt Hospital Services 2,351,168 1,819,617 431,571 2%
Outpatiert Mental Haalth 931,700 835,661 {3.961) 0%
Vision 798,497 8856815  (67,118) 8%
Inpatieni Mental Health 586,763 366,389 230,374 63%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equilp. 282 187 259 569 22,610 9%
Medical Transportation 246,513 167,597 78.916 47%
Therapy 229,375 221,834 7.441 %
Olher Services 95,889 51,661 44,228 B86%
Les: Collections* {450.143) (205.207)  (163.936) 56%
Total Claims £6.088.648 25137065 951,583 4%
General and Admin Expenses:
Saleries and Bsnefits 303,272 299,102 4170 1%
Program Adminlsiration 1,276,193 1,210,405 65,788 5%
Eligibility 190,340 253,794  (63,454) -25%
Quirsach & Haalth Promotion 13,731 80,623 (66,892) -83%
Current 66,056 153601 (87,545 5%
Total Adminisirative 1.849.592 19975256 (147,933} 2%
Total Expenditures 27.938.240 27,134590  §03.650 %
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 94,235 31,996 62,239 195%
Fund Equity, Bsginning 1.027.377 974341 53,006 3%
Fund Equity, Ending 1121612 LOBEA37 115278 1%

" Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Manapement Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginia Chlldren’s Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended February 28, 2007

{Accrual Basls)
[investmant Account |
Funds Invested $4,273,030
Interest Eamed 92,579
Total $4,365,609

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unavudited
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Budget to Actual Statement

State Flscal Year 2007

For the Eight Months Ended February 28, 2007

Budgeted for Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date Monthly
Year Budgeted Ant  Actual Amt Varlance® Budgeted Amt  Feb-07 Jan-07 Dec-06
Projected Cost $44,518,706 $29,679,137 $25,499,744 $4,179,393 14% $3,709,892 $3,289,571 $2,593,068 $3,309,422
Medical Copays 560,000 $373,333 $0 373,333 -100% 46,667 0 0 0
Drug Copays $316,667 $0 316,667 -100% 39,5683 0 0 0
Subrogation & Rebates $200,000 $461.634 (261,64} 131% 25.000 27,180 71015 36,157
Net Benefit Cost , $28,789,137 $25,038,110 $3,751,027 13% 3,598,642 3,252,391 2,522,053 3,273,265
Salaries & Benefits 800,000 $400,000 $303,273 $96,727 24% $50,000 $39,293 $39,097 $36,736
Program Administration 1,951,762 $1,301,175  $1,145,752 155,422 12% 162,647 146,717 28,379 186,046
Eligibility $216,000 $214,082 1,918 1% 27,000 104,686 2,790 2,698
Qutreach $66,667 $13,302 53,365 B0% 8,333 0 3,389 97
Current Expense 1 $112,987 $77.341 35,646  32% 14123 20,779 7.495 6,384
Total Admin Cost $3,145,242 $2,096,828  $1,753,750 $343,078 16% $262,104 $311,475 $81,150  $231,961
Total Program Cost $45,328 048 $30.885,965 $26.791.860 $4,094,105 13% $3,860,746 $3,563,866 $2,603,203 $3,505,226
Federal Share 80.97% 37,526,448 $25,017,632 $21,705,389 3,312,243 13% 3,127,204 2,885,662 2,107,813 2,838,181
State Share  19.03% B.802.500 $5,868,333  $5.086.471 781,862 13% 733542 678204 495389  667.044

Total Program Cost b $30,885,965

$26.791.860 $4.094.105 13% $3,860,746 $3,563,866 $2,603,203 505,226
* Posltive percentages indicate favorable variances

** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Actuary 6/30/2006 Report.

Fleass note: Medical and Drug Co-pay figures are incomplets.

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Department of Admlinistratlon Leasing Report
For The Period of December 22, 2006 through March 31, 2007

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-092 New contract of Lease for 5 years containing 5,436 square feet of
office space at $14.00 per square foot, full service, with a 2% annual rent
increase with Berkeley Business Park, in Martinsburg, Berkeley County.

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS

EMS-104 New Contract of Lease for 5 years, containing 5,153 square feet of
office space at $14.00 per square foot, full service with a 2% annual rent
increase with Berkeley Business Park in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley
County.

EMS-103 New Contract of Lease for 10 years containing 7,210 square feet of
office space at $3.03 per square foot with a 5% rental increase every 2 years,
with Parkersburg Center, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.

SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SWV-015 New Contract of Lease for 3 years, containing 2,300 square feet of
classroom space at $4.17 per square foot, with 5% annual rent increase with D B
& P Properties in the City of Madison, Baone County.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-081 New Contract of Leass for 1 year, containing of classroom space,
meals and lodging for $8,500 per month full service with WV Baptist Conference
Center in the City of Ripley, Jackson County.

COR-080 New Contract of Leass for 3 years containing 1,776 square feet of
office space at $9.85 per square foot, includes utilities trash and snow removal,
with CGP Development, in the City of Elkins, Randolph County.

MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY
MAPS-002 New contract of lease for 1 year containing of 3,476 square fest of

office space at $9.50 per square foot full service with Department of
Administration, in the City of Charlesion, Kanawha County.



NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE CONTINUED

WEST VIRGINIA STATE COLLEGE
WVS-002 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 1,694 square feet of office

space at $10.00 per square foot full service, with WVSU- R&D Corp., In the City
of [nstituie, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS
HWY-022 New Contract of lease for 4 years containing 1,088 square feet of

office space at $6.62 per square foot includes utilities with Cameron Holding, In
the City of Cameron, Marshal County.

COAL HERITAGE HIGHWAYS
CHH-003 New Contract of Lease containing 450 square fest of warehouse

space at $3.00 per square foot, full service with Bluefield College, in the City of
Bluefield, Mercer County.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

EDU-022 New Contract of Lease containing 216 squars feet of office space at
$5.56 per square foot, full service with RESA |, in the City of Beckiey, Raleigh

-County.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DEPARMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-109 Renewal for 2 years, containing 1,521 square feet of warehouse space,
at the same rate of $1.00 per square foot, between Philippi Municipal Building
Commission, In the City of Philippi, Barbour County.

DEP-173 Renewal for 1 year containing 100 square feet of storage space, at the
same rate of $7.20 per square foot or $60.00 par month with Bridgeport Storage
in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

DEP-175 Renewal for 2 years containing 300 square fest of warehouse space for
$4.60 per square foot, full service with Secure Storage, LLC in the City of
Summersvills, Nicholas County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-102 Renewal for 3 years, containing 241 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $10.00 per square foot, full service with the Department Agriculture
in the City of Inwood, Berkeley County.

NAT-112 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,000 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $8.20 per square foot full service, with Elkins Metro Corporation, In
the City of Elkins, Randolph County.

NAT-107 Renewal for 1 year containing 300 square feet of storage warehouse
space at the same rental rate of $4.60 per square foot, includes trash and snow
removal with Southern Mini Storage, in the City of Nitro, Kanawha County.

MILITARY AFFAIRS AND PUBLIC SAFETY

PSA-078 Renewal for 3 years containing 2,670 square feet of office space at
$3.00 per square faot, full service with Boone County Commission in the City of
Danville, Bcone County.

PSA-098 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,000 square feet of office space at
$11.40 per square foot, full service with Donnie Tumer, in the City of Bluefield,
Mercer County.

PSA-104 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,200 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $8.00 per square foot, with Samuel L. Baxa, in the City of
Buckhannon, Upshur County.

PSA-108 Renewal for 3 years containing 4,800 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $1.03 per square foot, with Columbia Gas Transmission, in
the City of Hundred, Wetzel County.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-071 Renewal for 1 year tower site at the same rental rate of $150.00 month
with F & L Electronics, in the City of Milton, Cabell County.

FOR-078 Renewal for 3 years for monitoring tower site at same rental rate of
$150.00 per month with Lloyd Hoff Holding in the City of Glenville, Gilmer
County.



-y .

STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMISSION

HRC-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 489 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $7.36 per square foot full service except custodial with WV Division
of Highways in the City of Huntington, Cabell County.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-102 Renewal for 1 year containing 100 square feet of warehouse space at
the same rental rate of $4.56 per square foot with Preston Parts, in the City of
Kingwood, Preston County.

HHR-150 Renewal month to month containing 2,825 square feet of office space
at the same rate of $5.71 per square foot (full service except janitorial} with
Stalnaker Rentals in the City of Glenville, Gilmer County.

HHR-149 Renewal for 3 years containing 6,652 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $6.25 per square foot (includes water, sewer and trash
removal) with Bruce Hyrs, Jr. In the City of Petersburg, Grant County.

HHR-148 Renewal for 5 years containing 21,280 square feet of office space the
same rental rate of $8.47 per square foot with J & S Partnership in the City of
Fairlea, Greenbrier County.

HHR-147 Renewal for 1 year containing 18,850 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-148 Renewal for 2 years containing 2,800 square fest of office space at the
same rental rate of $8.00 per square foot includes now removal, with Michael J.
Lewls, in the City of St. Marys, Pleasants County.

HHR-151 Renewal for 2 years containing 480 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.75 per square foot, full service with Riverview Presbyterian
Church, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

HHR-035 Renewal for 1 year contalning 52,143 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.50 per square foof, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DHS-089 Renewal for 1 year containing 11,480 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $7.50 per square foot, includes snow removal with Charles
McElfish, in the City of Teays Valley, Putnam County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

SUPREME COURT OF APPEALS

SCA-004 Renewal for 1 year contalning an entire house for office and storage
space at the same rental rate of $325.00 per month, with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BLUEFIELD STATE COLLEGE

BSC-005 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,743 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $8.66 per square foot with Jefferson Office Park in the City of
Lewisburg, Greenbrier County.

BSC-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 12,552 square feet of classroom space
at the same rate of $10.49 per square foot with W. W. L. Properties in the City of
Beckley, Raleigh County.

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS
EMS-091 Renewal month to month containing 10,000 square feet of office space

at the same rate of $10.00 per square foot full service with Harrison Holdings,
Inc. in the City of Clarksburg, Harrlson County.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-049 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,143 square feet of office space at the
same rate of $11.00 per square foot full service with Grandeotto, [nc. in the City
of Clarksburg, Harrison County.

DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS

HWY-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 207,499 square feet of office space at
the same rate of $9.50 per square foot full service with Department of
Administration in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BANKING COMMISSION
BAN-001 Renewal month to month containing 6,720 square feet of office space

at the same rate of $9.50 per square foot full service with the Department of
Administration in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.



STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSUARNCE

PEI-002 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,000 square feet of storage space at the
same rental rate of $1.20 per square foot with Corey Realty Company in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County.

GOVERNORS’ CABINET ON CHILDREN AND FAMILY

GCC-004 Renewal! for 3 years containing 8,000 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $11.00 per square foot with Atlantic Development in the City
of Charleston, Kanawha County.

FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING

F&A-D29 Renewal for 1 year containing 2,490 square feet of warehouse space at
the same rental rate of $8.50 per square foot, full service with the Department of
Administration, in the City of Charlesion, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-049 Renewal for 3 years containing 4,576 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $12.00 per square foot, full service with Miller Systems, Inc.
In the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BORAD OF FUNERAL SERVICE EXAMINERS

EMB-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 973 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $11.08 per square foot, full service with Kanawha Investment,
Inc, In the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

SOUTHERN WEST VIRGINIA AND COMMUNITY COLLEGE

SWV-014 Renewal for 2 years containing 39,000 square feet of office
space/classroom space for the same rental rate of $0.82 per square foot or
$3,000.00 per month, full service with Hill Realty, Inc., in the City of Logan,
Logan County.

FAIRMONT STATE COLLEGE
FSC-024 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,400 square feet of office space at the

same rental rate of $4.29 per square foot with Teresa Puccio, in the City of
Fairmont, Marion County.
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STRAIGHT RENEWALS CONTINUED

FSC-025 Renewal for 1 year containing 200 square feet of climate controlled
storage space at the same rental rate of $7.14 per square foot, full service with
K&K Storage, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.

FSC-027 Renewal 1 year containing 250 square feet of office space at the same
rental rate of $11.03 per square foot, full service with Upshur County
Development Authority, in the City of Buckhannon, Upshur County.

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVIGES

DRS-083 Renewal for 1 year containing 819 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $8.50 per square foot, full service, with the Department of
Administration, Charleston, Kanawha County.

DRS-061 Renewal for 2 years containing 1,435 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $9.16 per square foot includes water, sewer, and trash and
snow removal, with ROLYAT, Inc. in the City of Spencer, Roane County.

DIVISION OF JUVENILE SERVICES

DJS-010 Renewal for 1 year containing 450 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $6.67 per square foot, includes water, sewer and trash, with
GAMM Company in the City of Keyser, Mineral County.

COAL HERITAGE HIGHWAYS

CHH-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,450 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $7.45 per square foot includes electric, water, sewer and
snow removal with Beckley-Raleigh County Chamber of Commercs, in the City of
Beckley, Raleigh County.

VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-006 Renewal for 3 years containing 529 square feet of office space at the
same rental rate of $5.67 per square foot, full service with the County
Commission, in the City of Parkersburg, Wood County.
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RENEWAL/RENT INCREASES

DIVISION OF ENVIRNMENTAL PROTECTION

DEP-176 Renewal for 2 years containing 132 square feet of office space with a
rent increase from $8.00 per square foot to $10.00 per squars foot full service
with the Department of Agriculture in the City of Inwood, Berkeley County.

DEP-092 Renewal for 3 years containing 2,700 square feet of office and storage
space with an increase from $5.00 per square foot to $6.00 per square foot, full
service with Department of Agriculture, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County.

DEP-087 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,000 square feet of office space with an
increase from $8.00 per square foot to $8.32 per square foot includes utilities
with Earl T. Jones, in the City of Welch, McDowell County.

MINERS HEALTH AND SAFETY

MHS-029 Renewal for 3 years containing 5,972 square foot office space with at
3% rent increase from $6.00 per square foot to $6.18 per square foot, (includes
janitorial) with Jackaline S. Roberts in the City of Danville, Boone County.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-041 Renewal for 3 years containing 738 square feet of office space with a
rental increase from $6.83 per square foot to $6.99 per square foot (includes
trash, water and sewer) with Adrian Goff in the City of Oak Hill, Fayette County.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-077 Renewal month to month containing 288 square feet of office space
with a rental increase from $11.50 per square foot to $12.50 per square foot full
service with Frankie Walkup in the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County.

DEPARMTENT OF MOTOR VEHICLES

DMV-044 Renewal for 1 year containing 4,772 square feet of office space with an
increase from $11.25 per square foot to $11.59 per square foot full service with
J & S Partnership in the City of Lewisburg, Greenbrier County.

DMV-012 Renewal for 3 years containing 8,866 square feet of office and storage
space with an increase from $3.25 per square foot to $3.28 per square foot with
R. H. Kyle Fumiture, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.
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RENEWAIL WITH RENT INCREASES CONTINUED

DMV-042 Renewal for 3 years containing 14,184 square feet of office space with
an increase from $8.54 per square foot to $8.99 per square foot with R-Cas-Co
Rental, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

PSY-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 600 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $6.50 per square foot to $6.69 per square foot, full service
with 12086 Virginla Street, Inc. in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

MINERS HEALTH AND SAFETY

MHS-004 Renewal for 3 years containing 7,417 square feet of office space with
an increase from $8.44 per square foot to $8.78 per square foot, full service with
Agnes R. Cassis and Betty Risk, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE BOARD

EGB-006 Renewal for 2 years containing 3,150 square feet of office space with
an increase from $7.27 per square foot to $7.49 per square foot with Pine Grove
Realty In the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

WV GEOLOGICAL AND ECONOMICAL SURVEY

GES-001 Renewal for 5 years containing 1,188 square fest of office space with
an increase from $12.75 per square foot to $14.75 per square foot, full service
with Morris Square Associates, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-125 Renewal for 2 years containing 200 square feet of storage space with
an increase from $5.70 per square foot {o $6.60 per square foot with Louden
Preferred Storage, in the City of South Charleston, Kanawha County.

VETERINARY MEDICINE BOARD

VMB-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 800 square feet of office space with an
increase from $7.95 per square foot to $8.19 per square foot includes water,
sewer and trash removal, with Summit Properties, in Cross Lanes, Kanawha
County.
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RENEWAL WITH RENT INCREASES CONTINUED

DMV-042 Renewal for 3 years containing 14,184 square feet of office space with
an increase from $8.54 per square foot to $8.98 per square foot with R-Cas-Co
Rental, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF PSYCHOLOGISTS

PSY-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 600 square feet of office space with an
increase in rent from $6.50 per square foot to $6.69 per square foot, full service
with 1208 Virginia Street, Inc. in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

MINERS HEALTH AND SAFETY

MHS-004 Renewal for 3 years containing 7,417 square feet of office space with
an Increase from $8.44 per square foot to $8.78 per square foot, full service with
Agnes R. Cassis and Betty Risk, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

EMPLOYEE GRIEVANCE BOARD

EGB-006 Renewal for 2 years containing 3,150 square feet of office space with
an increase from $7.27 per square foot to $7.49 per square foot with Pine Grove
Realty in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

WV GEOLOGICAL AND ECONOMICAL SURVEY

GES-001 Renewal for 5 years containing 1,188 square feet of office space with
an increase from $12.75 per square foot to $14.75 per square foot, full service
with Morris Square Associates, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

DIVISION OF NATURAL RESOURCES

NAT-~125 Renewal for 2 years containing 200 square feet of storage space with
an increase from $5.70 per square foot to $6.60 per square foot with Louden
Preferred Storags, in the City of South Charleston, Kanawha County.

VETERINARY MEDICINE BOARD

VMB-003 Renewal for 1 year containing 800 square fest of office space with an
increase from $7.95 per square foot to $8.19 per square foot includes water,
sewer and trash removal, with Summit Properties, in Cross Lanes, Kanawha
County.



RENEWAL WITH RENT INCREASES CONTINUED

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

DHS-034 Renewal for 10 years containing 15,000 square feet of office space
with an Increase from $6.51 per square foot to $8.00 per square foot with L. C.&
G. B. Company, in the City of Hamlin, Lincoln County.

LOTTERY

LOT-003 Renewal for 5 years containing 6,498 square feet of office space with
an increase from $8.00 per square foot to $9.00 per square foot with Pin Oak
Properties, in the City of Falrmont, Marion County.

DEPARMTENT OF AGRIGULCUTURE

AGR-029 Renewal for 2 years containing 206 square feet of office space with an
increase from $10.49 per square fest to $12.50 per square foot, full service with
Monongahela Soil Conservation District, in the City of Morgantown, Monongalia
County.

ADJUTANT GENERALS OFFICE
ADG-002 Reneswal for 5 years increasing rent from $1,650.00 per month to

$2,000.00 per month for airport runway with Wood County Airport, in the Clty of
Parkersburg, Wood County.

RENEWAL, ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE AND INCREASING
RENT

WV CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-009 Renewal for 3 years and adding 2,050 square feet of office space for a
total of 3,400 square feet, with a 2% increase each year, current rate was $12.50
per square foot and adding new space at $8.16 per square foot giving a blended
rate of 9.88 per square foot with HIO Corporation in the City of Oak Hill, Fayette
County.

DIVISION OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-128 Renewal for 5 years and adding 4,650 square feet of office space for a
total of $7,650 square feet, with a rental increase from $5.00 per square foot to
$8.00 per square foot due to renovations, with Horne Holdings in the City of
Welch, Marion County.



RENEWAL, ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE AND INCREASING
RENT CONTINUED

STATE TREASURERS OFFICE

STO-007 Renewal for 3 years and adding 84 square feet of office space for a
total of 992 square feet, with a rental increase from $7.93 per square foot at
$8.47 per square foot full service, with Forward Southern, in the Clty of Beckley,
Raleigh County.

RENEWAL AND COMBINING LEASES

DIVISION OF REHABILITATION SERVICES

DRS-081 Renewal for 5 years, combining lease DRS-085 with DRS-081,
containing 672 square feet of office space at the same rental rate of $12.00 per
square foot full service, with Harco Investments in the City of Moorefield, Hardy
County.

RENEWAL , DECREASE SPACE AND RENTAL INCREASE

TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-030 Renewal for 1 year relinquishing 3,476 square feet for a current total of
7.799 square feet and increasing the rental rate from $8.75 per square foot to
$9.50 per square foot full service with the Department of Administration, in the
City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

RENEWAL AND DECREASE IN SQUARE FOOTAGE

WEST VIRGINIA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

CID-002 Renewal for 1 year and relinquishing 4,825 square feet of office for a
current total of 33,773 square feet of office space at the same rental rate of $9.50
per square foot with Department of Administration, in the City of Charleston,
Kanawha County.



- O EE S > W s O e

DECREASING SQUARE FOOTAGE

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-012 Decreasing space by 2,500 square feet leaving a total square footage of
9,906 square foot of office and storage space at the same rental rate of $5.95 per
square foot, with O. V. Smith and Sons, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha
County.

ADDING SQUARE FOOTAGE

HEALTH CARE AUTHORITY
HCA-001 Adding 756 square feet of office space for a total of 16,795 square feet

of office space at the same rental rate of $11.04 per square foot, with IRISH Inc.,
in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

BUREAU OF EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMS
EMS-101 Adding 312 square fest of storage space for a total of 4,012 square

foet of storage at a blended rate of $2.77 per squars foot, includes electric, with
PP&B Properties, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

REAL ESTATE COMMISSION
RECG-002 Adding 220 square feet of office space for a total of 3,608 square feet

of office space at $11.25 per square foot, full service with KVB pariners in the
City of Charleston, Kanawha County.

RENEWAL AND ADDING SQUARE FEET

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-145 Renewal for 1 year and adding 2,820 square feet of office space for a
total of 25,110 square feet at the same per square foot rate of $8.50, full service,
with the Department of Administration, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County.
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Introduction

e

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

For nearly 75 years the State Caplitol, at Its current location, has served as the
cornerstone of state government In West Virginia. Laws are passed; programs are
administered; and history continues to be made within the confines of the Interior
marble walls and the Indlana limestone exterior of this structure.

Since the construction of the State Capltol started In 1923, additional buildings
have been added to create a campus environment conduclve to providing
centralized and effective state government operations. Many of these buildings
were constructed between the 1940s and 1960s and have had only limited
upgrades since thelr construction. Maintenance and improvements to these aging
facilities is a critical focal polnt of this administration.

The General Services Divislon Is charged with the maintenance, operation and
construction of all facllities owned by the Department of Administration. The 28
state office buildings located in various cities throughout West Virginia, include the
State Capitol, the Governor’s Manslon and the Holly Grove Manslon.

As the gatekeepers of these bulldings, it is the goal of the Department of
Administration’s General Services Division to provide a functional, safe and
aesthetically pleasing environment for all state employees and visitors. To assure
this goal is met, there are many projects which must be completed to insure the
structural integrity and safety within these state-owned bulidings.

Previous administrations have provided Capitol master plans which focus on future
expansion of the campus. This administration concurs with recommendations to
expand In an eastward directlon along Washington Street toward the 35th Street
Bridge should additional bulldings be constructed In the future. However,
expansion of the Capltol campus should not be pursued untll the existing bulldings
can be upgraded to current standards.

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 4



Within this Five-Year Facliitles Master Plan, critical projects have been categorized
as 'Priority 1; Necessary as ‘Priority 2° and other projects as ‘Priority 3’, with
proposed schedules, budgets and current status included. These categories are

based on such factors as structural integrity, security, electrical, mechanical, and
fire safety needs.

Our valuable state facllities must be upgraded to meet modern building standards
with respect to asbestos, environmental, electrical, fire safety, mechanical,
plumbing, heating, ventilation and alr conditioning requirements.

This flve-year plan outlines the efforts of this administration to restore our
facilities to more effectively serve the citizens of the State of West Virginia.

O M. 012

David M. Ollverio
Director - General Services Division

General Services Divislon: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 5
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Revenue Funded Projects:
Bullding 1 - Main Capitol
Exterior Cleaning
Parapet Repalrs
Plaster Repalrs / Palnting
Senate and House Bulkheads 55,000
Governor’s Portralt Restoration 200,000

$ 1,500,000

$

$

:
Capitol Cafeteria $ 2,323,334

$

$

$

$

$

$

307,000
350,000

Senate Alr Conditioning - 1,600,000

-Supreme Court Heating and Cooling 123,000

Loading Dock Water Infiltration 500,000

Transformer / Electrical Upgrades 10,000,000
Capitol Campus

Energy Savings Project 3,500,000

Standplpes /Sprinkler Service & Repalr 150,000

Sprinkler Systems TBD
Building 5

Steam Boller $ 400,000
Bulldings 5, 6,& 7

Fire Panel Service and Testing $ 180,000
Bullding 11 - Central Chiller Plant

Secondary power Upgrade $ 125,000
Building 13 - Capitol Parking Garage .

Repairs $ 380,000
Building 22 - Tax & Revenue Buliding

Repairs % 245,000
All Bulldings -

Elevators $ 2,579,031

TOTAL Revenue Funded Priority One Projects:
$ 24,517,365

Special Funding Projects:

Bullding 3 '
Refurbishment $ 30,000,000
TOTAL Priority One Projects: $ 54,517,365
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BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
————

Exterior Cleaning

All exterior stone of the State Capitol will be cleaned and repaired in a manner
consistent with preservation techniques prescribed by the National Parks Service.
Auxiliary components of the project will include replacement of failing joint
compounds between stone to preclude water penetration, and a comprehensive
survey (to include construction plans) for repairs to the upper dome lights, Capitol
windows, and yellow terra cotta portico roofing.

Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $1.5M

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) &



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
U ———————————————

Parapet Repairs

The parapet repairs involve the removal of all stonework surrounding the rooftop
perimeter of the State Capitol (the parapet), replacing existing flashing with newly
designed flashing, and reworking/resealing all the stone joints (to include
expansion joints) to preclude water penetration.

This project will address damage to the interior trim and ceiling plaster throughout
the top floors of the Capitol building. The completion of this project, in conjunction
with the Senate and House bulkhead repairs, will protect the State Capitol from
further roof leaks and associated deterioration in the future.
Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: %3.3M
Remaining: $307,000

Priority 1 -
In Progress

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Pian (2007) 7



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
——————————————————————————

Plaster Repairs / Painting

This project includes the replacement and/or repair of water damaged plaster
throughout the Capitol Building. As the plaster is repaired, the project must also
include the restoration and painting of surrounding surfaces and trim.

The project will proceed in several phases, beginning with half of the stairwells
being renovated followed by corridor and additional stairwell renovations.

All work is being coordinated with roof repairs to ensure that areas are dry prior to
the initiation of plaster repairs.

Project Schedule: 2007-2009

Project Budget: $350,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 8



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
e —————————————

Senate and House Bulkheads

The bulkheads, which consist of brick areas that support the skylights and
flagpoles over the Senate and House chambers, have experienced leaking
problems for many years, causing significant deterioration to the plasterwork in a
number of visible areas. Repairs to these bulkheads include the demolition of the
exterior brick walls and replacement with brick and newly designed flashing. This
project also consists of replacing the existing EPDM (rubber) roofing, painting the
flagpoles and installing newly designed safety access rails, and replacing the old
chamber ductwork with new duct to include new HVAC controls.

Project Schedule: 2005-2007
Project Budget: $790,000
Remaining: $55,000

In Progress

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 9



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
e ———

Capitol Cafeteria

The Capitol cafeteria was closed in September of 2006 due to health and safety
concerns. Furnishings and equipment were not salvageable. The kitchen, service
area and dining room have been demolished and prepared for new construction.

Significant infrastructure issues must be addressed, including electrical, plumbing,
mechanical, and ventilation.

Construction of the new space will require upgrades to the existing infrastructure,
including electrical plumbing, HVAC, lighting, fire alarm, sprinkler systems and
communication wiring. These upgrades will allow the cafeteria to be in compliance
with standards acceptable throughout the food service industry, while complying
with all health regulations.

Project Schedule: 2007

Design Budget $323,334
Construction Budget: $2M

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007} 11



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
e

Senate Air Conditioning

The system providing heating and air conditioning to the Senate is not able to
maintain comfort. In addition the overflow or drain pans and the constant drip of
non-insulated piping are damaging the plaster ceilings and wall of the office areas.
The General Services Division developed a project to replace the current fan coil
system with an air system located in one of four existing air handler rooms located
on the first and second floors of the main unit. The project will be completed in 4

phases. The system will confine the hot, chilled, and condensate water in the
mechanical spaces.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008

Project Budget: $1.6M

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 12



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
e ———————

Supreme Court Heating and Cooling

The current system providing heating and air conditioning to the Supreme Court

Chambers/Court Room does not have the ability to maintain appropriate comfort
levels.

The General Services Division has developed a project to rebuild the current air
system, provide new cooling coils and connect the system to the central chilled
water system. This project will allow the existing dedicated chiller to be used as a
standby unit. The cooler water of the central system will allow for a rebalance of

the air system reducing noise, providing additional comfort, and reducing
maintenance.

Project Schedule: June, 2007
Project Budget: $123,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 13



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
e ——————

East / West Loading Dock
Excessive Water Infiltration

The east and west loading dock areas in the State Capitol are subjected to flooding

during heavy rains. Exterior storm water overloads the old pumps and piping
located in the Capitol basement.

The initial short-term project intends to address the flooding issue by correcting
piping problems and providing separate exterior pumps for storm water. Long-
term aspects of this project must address issues such as the separation of storm
and sanitary sewage flows in the Capitol, planning for future growth and
impending regulatory issues.

To be proactive for future campus needs, this project must be extended to address
the overall storm water issues on campus, identification of sanitary sewers and
planning for the replacement of old deteriorated lines.
Project Schedule: 2007-2011
Project Budget: $500,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 14



BUILDING 1 — MAIN CAPITOL
T

Transformer / Electrical Upgrades

During a recent scheduled maintenance of the Primary Electrical Feed significant
cable deterioration was discovered. The result was the inability of Appalachian
Power Company to return Building 1 to the normal feed after the maintenance
period was complete.

Additional problems were discovered in the transformer vault of Building 1. Years
of neglect have rendered the main transformers undependable. The General
Services Division is working with Appalachian Power Company and General Electric
to provide short-term solutions. The cables were spliced and the transformers
were tested and serviced; Appalachian Power Company is providing an additional
service for the Chiller Plant (Building 11).

A goal for General Services Division is to remove transformers from Building 1.
This action will involve a pad-mounted transformer located adjacent to Building 4
and a duct bank to route 4160 volts under California Avenue to the Building 1 east
wing mechanical room. The basement of Building 4 will be used to house a
generating plant to provide emergency power for Buildings 1, 4 and 11. The large
oil-filled transformers located in the Building 1 basement will be eliminated.
Smaller and safer dry-type transformers will reduce the 4160 volts to the
208/3/60 used by Building 1.

Project Schedule: 2007-2009

Project Budget: $10M

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 15



CAPITOL CAMPUS...

Energy Savings Project

New line for HVAC system. Abandoned communication line.

An energy savings project for the Capitol campus is underway. The completed project will
provide infrastructure enhancements to the campus.

Bonds will finance the project, with payments for the bonds made from actual energy savings;
meaning, lower utility bills will provide necessary funds to pay for this project. An added
component is reduced maintenance costs and increased reliability.

The first phase of the project, which is complete, involved savings from campus-wide water
consumption which will be reduced with the installation of various valve and plumbing devices.

The second phase of the project involves campus-wide electrical consumption. The electrical
savings will be achieved by the replacement of light bulbs, ballasts and motors with more
energy efficient components.

The third phase of the project involves a reduction in natural gas usage. Thirteen (13) steam
boilers will be replaced with a central steam plant to provide heat to the buildings (1, 3, 4, 5, 6,
and 7) on the Capitol campus using an underground distribution system. More efficient high-
pressure boilers located in the penthouse of Building 5 will provide the necessary steam.

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 16



Energy Savings Project... (Contd)

e —————————————————————————————————————————

A change order for $1,800.000 was executed to connect the Cultural Center to the Governor's
Mansion and Holly Grove, resulting in enhanced energy efficiency and the reduction of
maintenance intensive equipment. Also, as forethought, distribution piping was installed for
future expansion of the system.

Unreliable equipment to be retired upon completion of the Energy Savings Project

Project Schedule: July 2007

Project Budget: $12 M
Remaining: $35M
Priority 1

In Progress

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 17



Department of Administration...
All Buildings

Standpipes / Sprinkler Service and Repair

This modified service contract is designed to have all fire panels and associated
equipment properly tested, documented, repaired and brought to current NFPA
code compliance to enhance the life-safety of all occupants and visitors in all
Department of Administration owned facilities.
Since there has been no inspection or maintenance of these systems since
installation, the current condition is unknown. Therefore, inspection and associated
maintenance must be performed to ensure code compliance.
Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $150,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 18



CAPITOL CAMPUS...

Capitol Complex Sprinkler Systems

.

M

Building 3 Buitding 4 Building 5 Buildihg 6

The buildings of the Capitol Complex are under orders from the West Virginia Fire
Marshalls Office to have our High Rise structures equipped with fire protection
sprinkler systems no later than the year 2016. The buildings on the main campus
that are considered high rises by the fire code are buildings #3, #4, #5, and #6.
As each building on the campus is renovated, fire protection sprinklers will be
included as part of the renovation. As recommended by BRIM, fire sprinkler
systems will ultimately be installed in al! buildings.

Project Schedule: 2006-2016
Project Budget: TBD

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 19



BUILDING 3...
——————————————————————————

Renovation

Documented reports dating more than 15 years detail the outdated and failing
systems in this facility, including electrical, HVAC, plumbing, and office layout
systems. There is a lack of adequate electrical capacity, causing safety concerns.

Some of the tasks necessary in this refurbishment include asbestos abatement,
installation of fire alarms and sprinkler systems, HVAC, electrical upgrades, and
engineered smoke control system.
This project calls for a complete overhaul of the facility to be performed within
historic preservation guidelines. The building, which was designed by Cass Gilbert,
Jr., is on the National Historic Register.
It will be necessary to temporarily relocate employees while working on this
project. Relocation issues will be coordinated and communicated with the affected
agencies in advance for proper planning.
Project Schedule: 2007-2009
Project Budget: $30M

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan {2007) 20



BUILDING 5...

Steam Boiler

The boiler plant project, provided by the Energy Savings Contract, is currently in
the construction phase. Three high pressure steam boilers are provided under the
contract and will occupy the 11" floor of Building 5.

However, due to the critical nature of the heating requirements and for the

continued operation of state government, an additional steam boiler will be

installed to serve as a standby for the three boilers currently provided by the
contract,

The additional boiler will allow for the rotation of run time and allow for outages
during scheduled maintenance.

Project Schedule: July 2007
Project Budget: $400,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 21



BUILDINGS 5, 6, 7...
e ———

Fire Panel Service and Testing
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This is a modified service contract designed for all fire panels and associated
equipment to be properly tested, documented, and, when necessary, repaired and
brought to current NFPA code compliance to enhance the life-safety of all
occupants and visitars.
Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget: $180,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 22



BUILDING 11-CENTRAL CHILLER PLANT
h—_—

Secondary Power Upgrade

Major problems with the campus medium voltage electrical system have recently
been discovered through recent upgrades by Appalachian Power Company.

Being the only major building on campus not having a second feed from
Appalachian Power Company, Building 11 (Chiller Ptant) experienced a scheduled
outage affecting several areas on campus, including computer/server rooms in the
State Capitol, which are dependent on cooling year-round. The proposed upgrade
will provide a second primary feeder as a backup to the chiller plant.
As an additional precaution, the basement of Building 4 will be used to house a
generating plant to provide emergency power for Building 11 as part of the State
Capitol electrical upgrade.
Project Schedule: 2007-2009
Project Budget: $125,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 23



BUILDING 13 - PARKING GARAGE
e —————

Parking Garage Repairs

Although approximately seven years old, this building has fallen into disrepair.
Poor quality of materials coupled with deferred maintenance have allowed the
building to deteriorate at an accelerated rate.

The scope of this work includes project investigation and the preparation of a
repair specification and construction management.

The sequential tasks involved in this project include a detailed inspection followed
with design of repairs to extend the building life.

Project Schedule: 2006-2008
Project Budget: $380,000

Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 24



BUILDING 22 - TAX & REVENUE
e — e —————

Repairs

For more than 20 years, the Tax & Revenue Building has not realized any
significant rehabilitation.

In addition to a separate elevator project, water and mold damaged drywall and
framing are currently being replaced by General Service Division.

Some of the probiematic issues include the ductwork of the HVAC system, which
has dirt particles noticeable on the ceiling tiles and surrounding surfaces. In
addition to maintenance problems and higher energy costs, the dirt is becoming a
safety concern.

The roof of this building was installed approximately 20 years ago when the
building was acquired; the estimated life for the existing roof was 10-15 years.
The existing roof is in early stages of failure.

Although some emergency repairs have recently been completed, a roof
replacement is necessary and is currently in the planning stages before this issue
becomes a more serious problem causing property depreciation.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget
{Duct Cleaning): $45,000
{Roof Replacement): $200,000
In Progress
Priority 1
General Services Division; Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 25



Elevators...
_

Elevator Consulting Services

Elevators in most State Buildings are in serious condition and will require

extensive repairs. Due to the highly specialized nature of elevator systems and

the elevator code requirements, the General Services Division must call on the

expertise of an elevator consultant to properly evaluate the condition, code

deficiencies and future needs. This expertise is being used in planning and
preparing drawings and specifications for the following projects.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008

Project Budget: $100 per hour

Priority 1

BUILDINGS 5, 6 & 7...
Building 5: Install a card security system for allowing authorized personnel access
to mechanical and electrical fioors.

Building 6 & 7: These elevators were all installed during the late 1960's and have

long exceeded their life expectancy. The current elevators condition requires full

replacement, Two Building 6 elevators are currently being replaced with the

remaining two to follow. Both Building 7 elevators will also be replaced. All
replacements will be completed in 2007.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008

Project Budget: $748,588

Priority 1

Buildin ;
One Davis Square: While the three passenger elevators were installed in the mid

1980's and do not require replacement, safety systems must be updated. The
freight elevator, installed in the mid-1950’s, will be replaced.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget: $750,000
Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 26



Elevators...(contd)
.I_—__

BUILDIN 4,15, 17...

Building 4: Both elevators were installed in 1953 with limited upgrades completed
in 1991. New safety systems, control panels, mechanical systems and cab
upgrades are needed.

Building 15, 17: The Building 15 elevator was installed in 1997 and Building 17's
was installed in 1978. Both elevators require mechanical and safety upgrades to
be brought to current standards.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget: $300,000
Priority 1

BUILDING 22...

WV Department of Tax (Charleston): All three elevators in Building 22 will be
replaced. This elevator project is approximately one third complete with one new

elevator certified for use, a second to be completed near the beginning of March
and the final replacement completed by June 2007.

Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $331,443
Priority 1

BUILDING 20...
WV Supreme Court Storage (Charleston):Both of Building 20’s elevators were
installed in 1955. One of these elevators, out of operation for more than ten
years, must be replaced. No upgrades are planned for the second functioning
elevator.
Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $449,000
Priority 1

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 27



Priority Two Projects:

_

Revenue Funded Projects:
Building 1 - Main Capitol
Public Restroom Facilities
General Services Division Office
Capitol Campus —
Sidewalk Repair / Replacement
Building 4 -
Window Replacement
Building 8 — Governor’s Mansion
Driveway Repair
Building 11 - Central Chiller Plant
Air Conditioning Installation
Building 21 - Fairmont State Office Building
Structural Renovations
Building 29 - Airport Hanger
Renovations
Building 34 - Weirton State Office Building
Heating / Cooling & Security

Total Revenue Funded Priority Two Projects:

Special Funding Projects:
Buildings 5, 6 & 7 -
Refurbishment

TOTAL Priority Two Projects:

500,000
500,000

300,000
500,000

$

$

$

$

$ 155,000
$ 50,000
$ 1,000,000
$ 40,000
$

5,050

$ 3,050,050

$ 85,300,000

$ 88,350,050



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL

Public Accessible Restroom Facilities

Public restrooms in the main unit of the State Capitol were designed and
constructed during the early 1930’s. Cass Gilbert, a renowned master of design
and function, was the architect for the State Capitol.

The restrooms have been used extensively for more than 70 years. Over these
years, few repairs have been confirmed in accordance with the original design and
architectural intent.

The scheduled repairs to four restrooms on the ground floor of the main unit
include ventilation, plumbing, fixtures, and “milkglass” walls. Original lighting
fixtures will be maintained for historical purposes.

The renovation and repairs are intended to maintain both the historic and
architectural integrity of the Capitol Building.

Project Schedule: 2007

Project Budget: $500,000

Priority 2

General Services Division; Five-Year Master Plan {(2007) 28
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BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
o | —

General Services Division Office

Due to changes in staff and in the mission of the General Services Division, the
division has outgrown its existing office space. The current proposal to remodel
the Capitol cafeteria wiil extend the cafeteria dining space across the existing
corridor into the area currently occupied by the division office staff. The area of
the main basement, currently occupied by the crafts shop and inventory, will be
remodeled to provide an efficient office for the division.

Currently, the Genera! Services Division offices consist of numerous isolated poorly
designed spaces throughout the Capitol basement. Office, shop and storeroom

space will be renovated to house all division administrative offices in one central
area.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008

Project Budget: $500,000

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan {(2007) 29
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CAPITOL CAMPUS...
_

Sidewalk Repair / Replacement

The Capitol campus sidewalks provide pedesterian access to buildings, as well as
serve many other functions, including delivery routes and access for heavy loads
for maintenance, special events and emergency needs. Over the years, damage
has resulted on most of the campus walkways.

An immediate project to replace damaged sidewalks in the area of Buildings 5, 6
and 7 must be expanded to evaluate all campus sidewalks. The initial project work
will include new design standards and an evaluation of campus traffic needs. In
order to minimize future damage and maintenance, the design standards must be
reevaluated to recognize the higher traffic loadings. Damage to brick paving has
resulted in ADA non-compliance for handicapped accessibility, drainage problems
and potential tripping hazards.

Sidewalk replacement must also be coordinated with future utility needs and
replacement and other remodeling work on campus buildings. With design,
planning and critical replacement projects planned within the next year, this
project addressing all campus walkways will continue over the next five years.
Project Schedule: 2007-2011
Project Budget: $300,000

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 30
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BUILDING 4...
IL_—

Window Replacement

The windows in Building 4 need replacement due to age, disrepair, lack of
efficiency and functionality. These windows are primarily single-paned, allowing
the inflow of air in all seasons, which is not conducive to the weatherization
required to efficiently maintain air quality and occupant comfort.

Project Schedule: 2008

Project Budget: $500,000

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan {(2007) 31



BUILDINGS 5, 6 and 7...
———————————————————

Refurbishment
uum 1L
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Outdated and failing systems are prevalent in this facility. The project requires
complete refurbishment of all systems including, but not limited to, electrical,
HVAC, plumbing, and life-safety.
In addition, other tasks are necessary such as asbestos abatement and emergency
power. Because these structures are not on the National Historic Register, there is
an increase latitude in forward-thinking refurbishment options.
It will be necessary to temporarily relocate employees while working on this
project. Relocation issues will be coordinated and communicated with the affected
agencies in advance for proper planning.
Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget: $85.3M

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007} 32




BUILDING 8 - GOVERNOR’S MANSION
e ———

Governor’s Driveway

This project is being undertaken to resolve issues, including water leaking into the
garage, other drainage issues, potential tripping hazards and replacement of old
surfacing. Elevation must be corrected to ensure positive drainage away from the
Governor’s Mansion.

Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $155,000

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 33



BUILDING 11-CENTRAL CHILLER PLANT
e ————————————————————————————————

Central Plant Air Conditioning Installation

This project is targeted to add heating and cooling to the office areas located
inside the plant. The available space located inside this building will be

restructured to provide office space for the expanding staff of the General Services
Division.

The project will not only add HVAC to these areas, but is designed to bring all life-
safety systems inside the plant into full code compliance.

Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $50,000

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 34



BUILDING 21 -
FAIRMONT STATE OFFICE BUILDING
.

Structural Renovation

The Fairmont State Office Building was purchased by the State and remodeled in
1986. Other than build-outs of unused space, little long-term maintenance or
refurbishment has been performed on this building since 1987.

Necessary work includes roof replacement, structural repairs, plaza deck
replacement, extensive repairs to the exterior finish and caulking, resolution of
moisture problems in the basement, and exterior drainage issues. Moisture issues
have resulted in complaints and indoor air quality problems.

The roof, originaily estimated to serve the building for 10-15 years, has been in
place more than 20 years. The plaza decking had a life expectancy of 5-10 years;
after 20 years without maintenance, the decking is extensively damaged. Areas of
the exterior finish (EIFS) system that cover the origina! brick are damaged or
failing. In addition, the caulking has not been replaced and is failing.

Aside from repairs required to weatherproof the building, the existing interior
finishes need refurbishment. Multiple projects are being planned to resolve these
issues.
Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget: $1M

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan {(2007) 35



BUILDING 29- Airport Hanger

Yeager Airport Hanger

The current hanger owned by the Department of Administration at Yeager Airport
has had office space added intermittently over several years. The ever-increasing
size and scope of the office space has created space that does not meet current
building codes, causing fire and life safety concerns.

This project will include the removal of the office space and the reconstruction
using code compliant construction techniques.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008

Project Budget: $40,000

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 36



BUILDING 34 -
WEIRTON STATE OFFICE BUILDING
e

Heating/Cooling and Security Program

This small-scale project will allow the remote access of heating and cooling (HVAC)
controls and security programming software from the offices of General Services
Division in Charleston. Currently, only designated General Services Division
maintenance personnel may access the system, and must remain on a "full-time,
on-call" basis to provide response to customer requests.
This project will allow the system to be fully monitored and adjusted from remote
computers in Charleston.
Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $5,050

Priority 2

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 37



Priority Three Projects:
_

Revenue Funded Projects:
Building 1 - Main Capitol

Governor’s Press Conference Room $ 50,000

Lighting Upgrades $ 395,000
Building 10 ~ Holley Grove

Restoration $ 3,800,000
Building 53 - Governor’s Drive Guardhouse

Repairs $ 45,000

Total Revenue Funded Priority Three Projects:
$ 4,290,000

Special Funding Projects:

Building 4 -
Refurbishment $ 19,000,000
TOTAL Priority Three Projects: $ 23,290,000



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL
L ——— e

Governor’'s Press Conference Room

The Governor’s Press Conference Room is located in the Secretary of State’s office.
Access to the Governor’s Press Conference Room is from the internal Secretary of
State area and, more directly, from the rotunda area via a hallway in the
Secretary of State area. A more private and secure entrance is necessary.

The work necessary to this area includes upgraded telecommunications,
improvements in the HVAC system, and new furnishings.

A redesigned entrance is necessary to eliminate intrusion to the Secretary of
State’s office.

Project Schedule: 2009
Project Budget: $50,000

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 38



BUILDING 1 - MAIN CAPITOL

Lighting Upgrades

This task includes new wiring and wiring sockets and light fixtures throughout the
Capitol common areas.

The overall condition of the lighting wiring is in poor condition. The wiring for some
light fixtures is spliced and visible when looking at the light fixture. The structurai

conditions of the fixtures and their connections to the building must also be
corrected. This condition raises serious safety concerns.

Project Schedule: 2007-2008
Project Budget: $395,000

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 39



BUILDING 10 - HOLLY GROVE
e ————————————————————————————————————

Restoration

The original structure of the Holly Grove Mansion was constructed in 1815, as the
home of Daniel Ruffner, whose family helped develop the early salt industry in the
Kanawha Valley. The mansion underwent several remodeling iterations, the first
occurring in 1832 and the second in 1903, when the third floor and porches were
added.

The building was acquired by the State in 1975 for office space usage. The last
tenant of this building was the Commission on Aging, which relocated their office
in September of 2004. The facility has since remained unoccupied.

The facility is in a significant state of disrepair due to deferred maintenance. This
project consists of a complete renovation, in accordance with historic preservation
techniques, to fully update the existing structural, mechanical, electrical,
plumbing, and interior/exterior deficiencies. Specific usage of Holly Grove Mansion
has not yet been determined. The immediate objective is to ‘mothball’ the building
and stabilize the structure until a future use is determined

Project Schedule: 2008

Project Budget: $3.8M

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 40



BUILDING 4...
——————————————————————

Refurbishment

Documented reports dating back 10 years detail the outdated and failing systems
in this facility including electrical, HVAC, plumbing, and office layout systems. The
project calls for a complete overhaul of facility systems including the fire alarm,
emergency power and sprinkler systems.

It will be necessary to temporarily relocate employees while working on this

project. Relocation issues will be coordinated and communicated with the affected
agencies in advance for proper planning.

Project Schedule: 2008-2011

Project Budget: $19M

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 41



BUILDING 53 -
GOVERNOR'S DRIVE GUARDHOUSE

The Governor’s Drive guardhouse plays an important role in the security of the
western edge of the campus.

This current project will include electrical upgrades, security concerns and

improved communications capabilities. This project is currently being coordinated
with proposed Protective Services projects at the Governor’s Drive entrance.

Project Schedule: 2007
Project Budget: $45,000

Priority 3

General Services Division: Five-Year Master Plan (2007) 42



Appendix 1:
_
PROJECTED CASH FLOW



Projected Cash Flow:

e e e

Current Balance as of 3/1/07: $26,550,000

Projected Revenue*:

3/07 to 6/07 3,400,000
FY *08 9,360,000
FY *09 8,253,000
FY '10 8,427,000
FY ‘11 8,631,000
$38,071,000
Total Funding Through FY’11 $64,621,000
Project Priority Subtotals:
Priority One 24,517,365
Priority Two 3,050,050
Priority Three 4,290,000
$31,857,415
Special Funding Projects:
Building 3 - Pricrity One 30,000,000
Buildings 5, 6 & 7
- Priority Two 85,300,000
Building 4 - Priority Three 19,000,000
$134,300,000

* Projections provided by West Virginia Lottery



Appendix 2:

ﬁ
PROPOSED FIVE YEAR SCHEDULE
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance

April 2007

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT
STATE PLAN AMENDMENT 07-03



WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
SFY 2007 MEDICAID CASH REPORT
As Of April 5, 2007

6 Months Actuals

6 Months Remaining

| MONTH OF DECEMBER 2006

REVENUE SOURCES

Beg. Bal. 12/01/06 (5084/1020Q prior mth)
MATCHING FUNDS

General Revenue (0403/189)

Rural Hospitals Under 150 Beds (0403/940 & 046)

Tertiary Funding (0403/547 & 074)

Lottery Waiver (Less 450,000) (5405/539)

Lottery Transfer (5405/871)

Trust Fund Appropriation (5185/all activities)

Provider Tax (5090/096)

Certified Match
Reimbursables ‘"

CMS - 64 Adjustments
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS

FEDERAL FUNDS

TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES:

Provider Payments

ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED TOTAL
12/1/06 Year-To-Date 1/1/2007
Thru Thru Thru SFY2007
12/31/06 12/31/06 06/30/07
18,462,605 $22,969,601 $22,969,601
28,923,083 175,650,388 218,755,299 394 405,687
216,333 1,298,000 1,298,000 2,596,000
258,833 1,678,000 1,678,000 3,356,000
0 10,550,000 2,000,000 12,550,000
0 8,000,000 2,300,000 10,300,000
0 30,556,594 30,556,594
12,152,113 76,599,172 97,216,828 173,816,000
2,268,735 11,025,826 13,335,578 24,361,404
1,412 1,223,739 3,875,742 5,099,481
(435,563) 435,563 1]
$62,283,115 $308,559,163 $371,451,604 $680,010,767
129,920,018 748,705,466 $896,965,451 $1,645,670,917
[ $192,203,133 || [| $1,057,264,629 ] [ %1,268,417,055 ||I $2,325.661,BE#|
| 5178161806 | | $1,042,877,872 || [ $1.250.865.906 | | 52283743778}

TOTAL

$14,041,326

$14,386,757

$31,937,906

Note: Proj. FMAP (06' - 72.99% applicable July - Sept. 2006) { 07' - 72.82% applicable Oct. 2006 - June 2007)

{1) This amount will revert to State Only if not reimbursed.




WV DEFPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESQURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

SFY 2007 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

As of April 5, 2007

| MONTH OF DECEMBER 2006

EXPENDITURES:

Inpalient Hospital Services

Inpatient Hospital Services - DSH Adjustment Payments
Mental Heallh Faciiies

Mental Health Facilities - DSH Adjusiment Paymenls
Nursing Facility Services

Intermediale Care Facililies - Public Providers
Iniermediale Care Faciliies - Pnivale Providers
Physicians Services

Culpatienl Hospilal Services

Prescribed Drugs

Drug Retale Offset - Mational Agreemenl

Drug Rebate Offset - Slale Sidebar Agreement

Dental Services

Other Practitioners Services

Clinic Services

Lab & Radiolegical Services

Home Heallh Services

Hystereclomies/Slerilizations

Pregnancy Terminalions

EPSDT Services

Rural Heallh Clinic Services

Medicare Heallh Insurance Payments - Part A Premiums
Medicare Heallh Insurance Faymen!s - Part B Premiums
120% - 134% Qf Poverty

fedicaid Heailh Insurance Paymenls: Managed Care Crganizalions (MCO}
Medicaid Health insurance Payments: Group Heallth Plan Payments
Home & Community-Based Services (MR/DD)

Home & Community-Based Services (Aged/Disabled)
Community Supported Living Services

Personal Care Services

Targeled Case Management Services

Fnmary Care Case Managemenl Semvices

Hospice Benelits

Federally Quatified Health Center

Olher Care Services

Less: Reccupmenls

NET EXPENDITURES:

ACTUALS ESTIMATED | ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJECTED |
Aclual [ Cumrent Current Year To-Date 01/01/08
SFY2(08 SFY2007 Month Monlh Thru Thru
Dec-06 Dec-06 12/31/06 06/30/07
209 860,932 248 593 (096 19,122 546 12,696,058 101,954 568 146,638,528
53,916,150 53,935,110 26,886,053 27,049,057
36,085,565 42,090,761 3237 751 2,220 031 19,266,821 22,823,940
20,354 226 18,887,045 0,397 475 9489 570
402,903 863 416,786,290 34 732 191 37,504,173 204 358,365 212,427 925
160
53,642,336 59,538,870 4,961,573 4,991,843 29,770,160 29,768,710
126,950,184 117,945,021 8,072,694 15,502,976 63,053,933 54,691,088
893,921,521 103,013,506 7.8924 116 8,515,687 47,963,141 55,050,365
378,095,030 310,458,195 23,881,400 26,280 987 145,125,143 165,333,052
(112,875,531) (116,033,400) {3.626,044) (6,171,740 (48.422,148) (67.611,252)
{29,528,976) (29,276 640) (73.192) (262,384) {13,773,177) {15,503,463)
38 320,543 40 972 725 3151748 3,288 969 19,039,628 21,933,097
20,069,824 21,174,205 1,628 785 1,648,397 10,215,994 10,958,211
48,750,545 37,478,034 2 882976 3,263 637 18,915,070 18,562 964
13045 112 13,892 145 1,068,627 705 450 3,775,938 10,116,207
26,490 072 27,896,140 2,145 B57 2,474,612 12,694 480 15,201,660
682 237 693,464 53,343 56,429 315,706 377,758
39,092 3,007 39,092
3 450 945 10,881,433 837,033 202 085 1,346,369 3,535,064
7,652 987 7621684 H86,284 480,521 3,276,892 4 344 801
17,903 197 17,191,600 1,432 633 1,394 595 8,266,935 8,324,665
61,584,326 64 000,000 5,333,333 4,999,154 30,245,307 33,754,683
2 861,904 307 615 1,735,299 (1,735,299
213,950,846 241,784,020 20,148 668 18,858,740 114,737,798 127,046,222
289,548 346 380 28 865 - 85,876 260 504
185 607,767 207,361,030 15,950,848 16,001,927 93,291 984 114,069,046
60,658,000 659 874 724 4 605,748 4 674 864 27,251,814 32,622 910
3 13 38 (38)
27037173 36,554,021 2,811,848 3,168,046 18,104 416 18,449 605
9,026,219 9,285 672 714,282 625,409 4,015,733 5,269,939
599 865 795,780 66,393 61,275 365,345 430,435
6,545,960 9,357 560 719,812 656,249 4 240 B44 5116716
17,133,735 16,681,010 1,283,155 1,438 542 7.049.063 9.631,947
117,082,518 132,236,166 I 10,172,013 9,707 955 65,306,623 66,928 543
- - - {78,254/ 3,323,123} 3,323,123
2,110,065,831 2,182,055,749 | 174,858,249 | 175,213,961 I 1,026,535,361 I 1,155 520,388




WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES

SFY 2007 EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

As of April §, 2007

| MONTH OF DECEMBER 2006 ACTUALS ESTIMATED ESTIMATED ACTUALS ACTUALS ~ PROJECTED
Actual Current Current Year To-Date 01/01/05
SFY2006 SFY2007 Month Monih Thru Thru
Dec-06 Dec-06 12/31/06 06/30/07

Plus: Medicaid Part D Expenditures 8,942,213 29,504 480 | 2,458,707 2,328,1H1 14 009 967 15494 513
Plus: State Only Medicaid Expenditures 4 507 995 3 500 000 | 269 231 365 738 2 252.141 1247 859
TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES £2 123 510000 | I PtS0A0 736 | 51TT A6 VAV i sirrogTam | WU OAE THT 200 | 51,172 'Jil:_'.r-:iu]
Plus: Reimbursables 4 440 700 | S “"E'-l Fuli I, A0 | 1 a4, 104 | 1 ponsen |
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $2,127,962.245| $2,218,560,229) $177,855418 | $178,161,806 | 31 a4 ‘_11.35'.3_1 1174 014, Z-ﬁj

{1) This amount will revert to State Only if nol reimbursed




BUREAU FOR MEDMCAL SERVICES
Madicaid Approved Claims Report
As of April 5, 2007

=== SFY 2006 ~--_ SFY 2007 TENTATIVE
REF# UMD 64 Category UF Service JUL-SEP 2005|DCT-DEC 2005 [JAN-MAR 2008 | APR-JUN 2006] JUL-SEP 2006|0OCT-DEC ZOE
1A |Inpatient Hospital Services 50.660,147 44 239,858 46,342,049 88,465,831 59,004,884 45,420,674
1B |Inpalient Hospital Services - DSH 13,494,023 13,466,678 13,470 677 13.477.601 13 487 307 13,398,746
2A |Menlal Heatth Facililes 6,454 836 6912113 13.562.413 12 2989 762 3 611,035 9,654,320
2B |Mental Health Facilities - DSH 4,684 354 6,274 180 4,694,816 4 700 836 4,707,635 4,689 840
3 |Nursing Facilily Services 58,020 447 98,903,504 | 100,422,510 96.189.829 97,869,357 102 858.858
4B |Inlermediate Care Facililies - Private 12,722 547 13,147,300 14,288,039 13,501,343 14,866,833 14,206,183
Providers
5 |Pnysicians Services 33,583,781 30 844 222 32.178.805 35,100,502 22.184.181 27.917,656
& |Oulpatient Hospital Services 24 086 719 23.085.591 23,092,102 28 178.798 24.854.201 24,036,809
7 |Prescrbed Drugs 109.529,189 119.401.991 77,862,448 72.148.648 73,996,679 79.099,520
7 |Part D Premium - State Only 0 0 6,871,393 6.832.317 7,036,703 6.973.263
7A1 IDnig Rebate Offset - National (26,479,767 (34.649.872y] (282951791} (23.449.3754 (31.036.177if (23.748.198)
742 |Drug Rebate Oitset - Slate {6 074 088} {6,473 00214 {6.236.973) {10 749,249+ {6.167.7384 {7.473,084%
Total Rebates {32 553 8551 (41.122 3?4|I i34.532.152)] 134.198.624)] (37.203.915)] (31221282}
NET DRUG COST 76,975,334 78.279,117 50 201,689 44,782,341 43,829.467 54.851.501
8 |Dental Services 2,309,731 10,225,378 9538 773 10,675,862 9 747 640 10,030,108
Q |Other Practitioners Services 5,745,239 5127 471 5,390,387 6,262,904 5.011,125 4,708,250
10 |Clinic Services 9 029 258 9030 331 11,577,234 7 711,808 7,646,097 8,289 028
11 |Lab & Radiclogical Services 3086682 3,614,604 3,834,362 2.175.779 4 266 918 4,334,075
12_{Home Heallh Services 6,908,765 7.280.231 7 528 844 7,418,116 6 685 878 6,548,543
13 |Hysterectomies/Sterilizations 165,370 161.149 207.520 159,288 156,636 161,379
14 |Freanancy [erminalion 96 251 70984 90,137 90 528 64,402 34 849
15 |EPSDT Services 1,151,400 882 248 §91,405 4.229.031 6,283,348 5972 258
16 |[Rural Heallh Clinic Services 2 005,835 1,747.828 2 179575 2.099.858 1 690 077 1.651.481
| 17A |Medicare - Part A Premiums 3.620,829 6.261,928 4152 571 4,108,236 2784018 4,185,821
17B |Medicare - Part B Premiums 14,211,799 14 560,223 15,602,417 16 143 572 10,649,879 16 255310
18A [Managed Care Qrganizations 42 730,774 51 288 669 60.116.171 59 817 308 60.065.446 68,259 290 |
18C |Group Heallh Plan Paymenis 58 739 96,085 58,501 76,212 85,876 0
19 |Home & Community-Based Services 46,486,558 45,677,907 45,757,241 47,796,799 48,908,117 47,174,803
{MR/DD}
20 |Home & Community-Based Services 15,894 777 15,026,274 15,203,425 14,647 406 13,700,224 13,512,164
[Aged/Disabled}
23 |Personal Care Services 5.982,676 5,952,653 6,417,084 8,491,635 8 931 BOS 8,741,934
24 |Targeted Case Management 2,210,932 2,395,029 2 284 222 2,593,955 2 125 578 2,022,280
25 |Primary Care Case Managemenl 140,880 122 019 140,814 192 360 187.035 234915
26 |Hospice Benelits 1. 148,368 1818 491 1,720,716 2074 858 2,525,227 2 043 527
28 |Federally Qualified Heaith Center 4022834 4,348,762 5,572,223 3.907 444 3,423,360 3.528.153
| 29 |Dther Care Services 26,938,503 25,585,317 26 768 B53 32,342,339 28 700010 30,004,526
Unclassified 9,229 1 855 &, 837 10,477 211,611 53
/i TOTALS 521,637,657 526,431,029 523,181 412 569,722,618 512,265,207 546,849,368
This report's data is prepared based on claims received and approved for payment (Modilied Accural basis of
Accounting) Therefore, the data presented in this reporl will not match the CMS-64 Quarterly Reports which are
prepared on & cash basis
Thae following report approximates the Medicare Part-D Prescription Drug Expenditures related to WV's Part-D
Premium (clawback) payments.
7 Medicaid Prescribed Drugs 109,529,189 119,401,901 77 862 448 72,148,648 73 996 679 79,099,520
7 2 Medicare Parl D (Eslimaled) 0 0 _28_266 867 28,106,119 28,946,904 28,506,512
Hf  Estimaled Medicaid & Medicare 109,529,189 119,401,991 106,129,315 100,254,767 | 102,943,583 107,606,032
Prescribed Drug Pavmen'E |




SHate of West Vorginda
Office of the Governor ﬁe Mm@ I I I Telephone: (304) 558-2000

State Capilol Toll Free: 1-888-438-2731
1900 Kanawha Boulevard, East @WM FAX: (304) 342-7025
Charleston, WV 25303 WWW.WVEOV.OIE

March 28, 2007

Ted Gallagher, Acting Regional Administrator
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Center for Medicare and Medicaid Services
Division of Medicaid and State Operations
Suite 216, The Public Ledger Building

150 S. Independence Mall West

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19106-3499

Dear Mr. Gallagher:

I am pleased to submit Transmittal Number 07-03 as an amendment to West Virginia’s State
Plan.

This plan sets forth the provisions of the employee education about the False Claims Act and
provides for the Medicaid agency’s oversight and monitoring of providers’ compliance.

The Plan provisions are in conformance with the SSA 1902 (a)(68), P.L. 109-171, section 6032.

New Plan pages are: Pages 79y1 —79y3 and Attachment 4.42 A, page |

If there are amy questions or il additional infonmation reparding this material is needed, please do
not hesitate to write or call Shelley Biston, Deputy Commissioner, Bureau for Medical Services,
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources, 350 Capitol Street Room 251,
Charleston West Virginin  25301-3706, lzlephone (304) 558-1700.

th wirmest re

T Mancho
Govermor

IM:jd
Attach.



Joe Manchin 111 Cominissiener’s Office

Governar

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

Bureau [or Medical Services
Martha Yeager Walker

350 Capitol Street - Room 251 Secretary

Charleston, West Virginia 25301-3706
Telephone: (304) 558-1706 Fax: (304) 558-1509

MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 26, 2007
TO: The Honorable Joe Manchin Il Governot
State of West Virginia
FROM: Martha Yeager Walker, Secretary

Department of Health and Human Resources

RE: Medicaid State Plan Amendment
Transmittal Number 07-03

Attached is State Plan amendment (SPA) 07-03.

Thig plan sets forth the provisions of the employee education shout {he False Claims Act
and provides for the Medicaid agency's oversight and morstoring of providers’
compliance. This plan will apply to providers who received or made Medicaid payments
of at least $35,000,000 million dollars in federal fiscal year 2006, Federal budget impact

in 2007 is $910.47

A memorandum for your use in forwarding the proposed amendment to the Governor for
his review and signature is attached.

NMA:d
Attachments

ce: Leonard Kelley,
Deputy Commissioner, Finance & Administration

Shelley Baston
Deputy Commissioner, Policy Coordination
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Page 79y 1

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

Cilalion

1902{a)(68) of

the Act, P.L. (&}
108-171

{section 6032)

TN No. 07-03
Supersedes
TN No. New

StatefTerritory: West Virginia

4.4

Employee Education About False Claims Recoveries.

The Medicald agensy meets the requimments regarding
establishment of policies and procedures for the aducation of
employees of enfiies eovered by seclion 1902{a)(68) of the Social
Securily Act (the Act) regarding false clalms recoverles and
methodologies for oversight of enlities’ complance with these
requirements.

{(1). Definitions

(Al

An “entity” includes a governmenlal agency, arganizalion,
umit, comporation, parinership, of pther  business
armngament  (including  sny Medicaid managad care
organization, irespective of the form of business structure
or arrangement by which it exists), whether for-profil or noi-
for-profit, which receives or makes paymaents, under a Slale
Pian approved under fitle XIX or under any walver of such
plan, fotaimg at least £5,000,000 annually

If an entity furnishes tems or services al mora thal a gingle
lgcalion or under mare |han one contractual or other
paymen arrangamant, the proviskons of sechion 1902 (a){BB)
apply I the aggregata paymenis 1o that entity meetl the
§5.000.000 snnual threshold.  This applies whelhar the
entity submits claims for paymenis using one of o
provider identification or fax identification numbers

A government component providing Medicaid health care
items or services for which Medicaid payments are made
would qualify as an "entity” (e.g., a state mental heallh
facility or school district

Approval Date: Effective Date: ol



Page 79y 2

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OD THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

Statef/Territory: West Virginia

providing school-based heaith services). A

government agency which marely adminsiers
sole or part g.9.,

the Medicaid prograft, I wi
managing the claims processing systam or
determining beneficiary aligibility}, = not, for
ihese purposes, considerad to be an entity

An entity will have met the $5,000,000 annual
threshold as of January 1, 2007, if it received or
made payments in that amount in Federal fiscal
year 2006. Future determinations regarding an
entity's responsibility stemming from the
requirements of section 1902(a)(68) will be
made by January 1 of each subsequent year,
based upon the amount of payments an entity
either received or made under the State Plan
during the preceding Federal fiscal year.
f the

(B) An "employee” includes any officer or employee ©

entily.

{C). A "contractor! or “agent” includes  any  conlracior,
subcontractor, agent, of othar person which ar who, on
behalf of the entity, furnishes, or otharwise puthorizes tha
furnishing of, Medicaid health care #ems or sarvices,
performs billing or coding funchions, ar 15 involtved In The
monitoring of health care provided by the anlity.

(2). The entity must establish and disseminate written policies wihich
must also be adopted by ite gontractors of agenis Written
policies may be on paper of in glecironic form, but musl be
readily available to all employaes, contraciors of agents. The
entity need not create an empioyves handbook i none already

exists.
TN No. 07-03
Supersedes ApprovaiDate: EffectveDate:
TN No. New
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Page 79y 3
STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OD THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State/Territory: West Virginia

(3)

An entity shall establish written policies for all employees
(including management), and of any contractor or agent of the
entity, that include detailed information about the False Claims
Act and the other provisions named in section 1902(a)(68)(A).
The entity shall include in those written policies detailed
information about the enlity's policies and procedures for
detecting and prevenling waste, fraud and abuse. The entity
shall also include in any employee handbook a specific
discussion of the laws described in the wrilten policies, the rights
of employees o be protected as whistieblowers and a specific
discussion of the entity’s policies and procedures for detecting
and preventing fraud, waste and abuse.

(4). The requirements of this law should be incorporated into each
State's provider enrollment agreements.

(5). The State will implement this Stale Plan amendment on
three monihs from plan approval.

(b). ATTACHMENT 4.42-A describes, in accordance with section
1902{a)(68) of the Aci, the methodology of complaince orversight
and the frequescny with which the State will re-assess compliance
on an outgoing basis.

TN No. 07-03
Supersedes Approval Date: _ Effective Date:
TN No. New
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ATTACHMENT 4.42-A Page 1

STATE PLAN UNDER TITLE XIX OF THE SOCIAL SECURITY ACT

State: West Virginia

FALSE CLAIMS ACT ATTACHMENT

i}

The Bureau for Medical Services, the West Virginia single state agency, will
incorporate into the provider enroliment agreement, the responsibilities of the
affected providers in implementing Section 6032 of the Deficit Reduction Act of
2005, the “Employee Education About False Claims Recovery.”

The Bureau for Medical Services will request copies of an affected provider’s
written policies, and the plan to disseminate those policies to staff, within three
{3) months of State Plan approval.

The Bureau for Medical Services will conduct a desk review of the affected
providers written policies and procedures and provide a written response of
approval and/or suggestions to said policies and dissemination plan. Said policies
and procedures will include explanation of the false claims act; the providers’
policies and procedures for detecting and preventing waste, fraud and abuse; the
rights of employees to be protected as whistle blowers and telephone numbers
and/or addresses for reporting fraud and abuse.

Thereafter, the Bureau will contact affected providers on a yearly basis for any
update or change to its written policies. The Bureau will accomplish this
verification by provider survey.

New affected providers identified each year will be required to submit their
policies and dissemination plan and will be handled per #2, 3, 4.

The Bureau for Medical Services has a range of sanctions contained in its
administrative regulation for non-compliance with Medicaid policies. These
sanctions range from requiring a plan of correction to termination from the
Medicaid program. These sanctions will be applied to non-compliance with the
“Employee Education About False Claims Recovery.”



WEST VIRGINIA |
BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMENTS

MARCH 2007

OPERATING REPORT J
Ll )

Total Net Assets Under
Management
$2,959,809,000 N |
193854883%3°¢%
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 20.1% Grewth This Fiscal
$2,980,570,000 $2,481,176,000 Year
Total Net Income & Gains T ——
==
This Month $12,842,000 R —
Fiscal Year $109,215,000 1RITDIRL I 1
Outpacing Last Year

Effective Rates of Return

Time Weighted, Annualized, Net of All Fees

Fiscal Fiscal

Yearto Yearto
March Date Date
2007 2007 2006

Cash Liquidity 5.7% 5.4% 4.0%
Gov’t Money Mkt 5.5% 5.3% 3.9%

' Al  Ex
Cash Liquidily Govi Manay Mkt Enhanced Yisld

Relums are armuafized fiscal pear lo dele for Cash Liquidiy
& Govl Movsy LK1 past 12 months fer Enharced Freld

Fiscal Year Fiscal Year -
2007 2006 Returns Exceed Prior
(Past 12 Months) (Past 12 Months) Year's

Enhanced Yield 5.3% 2.7%
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
MARCH 2007

Consumer Spending Drives Economic Expansion

Fuel, food, tobacco costs lead rising consumer prices

The U.S. unemployment rate fell in March to 4.4%, matching the five-year low last seen in October. The
U.S. economy added 180,000 jobs in March, following a revised 113,000 gain in February. The U.S. economy
expanded at an annual rate of 2.5% in the fourth quarter, resirained by declines in home construction and business
investment. Consumer spending remained the key driver, expanding at a 4.2% annual pace in the fourth quarter after
a 2.8% gain in the previous quarter. U.S. consumer prices rose 0.4% in February, led by increases in fuel, food, and
medical care. For the trailing twelve months, the CPI rose 2.4%. The core CPI, which excludes food and energy,
rose 0.2% in February and 2.7% for the trailing twelve months. The Producer Price Index rose a higher-than-
expected 1.3% in February, the most in three months. Higher energy, food and tobacco costs drove the index higher
during the month and left the index up 2.5% over the last twelve months. Energy prices increased 3.5% in February,
following a -4.6% drop, while gasoline jumped 5.3% and natural gas costs rose 4.1%, the most since October 2005.
The core PPI also increased more than anticipated in February and rose 1.8% from a year earlier. Housing starts
rebounded 9.0% in February from a nine-year low, easing fears that the real estate slump will worsen and hurt the
economic expansion. However, increasing subprime loan defaults and foreclosures will likely deepen the housing
slowdown.

The ovemnight lending rate remained at 5.25% in March after the Fed left rates unchanged at its last six
meetings. Higher inflation figures reduced the Fed’s flexibility to respond to a crisis in subprime mortgages, where
delinquencies have climbed to a four-year high. For the month of March, yields shifted lower over the short end of
the curve while rising on the long end. The yield curve remained inverted at the belly of the curve. The 2-year
Treasury yield dropped 7 bps to 4.57% while the 30-year Treasury yield jumped 16 bps to 4.84%. The 3-year
Treasury yield fell 3 bps as the 5-year Treasury yield rose slightly, both yielding 4.53% at the end of March. The

10-year Treasury yield rose 8 bps to 4.64%. The yield spread between the 30-year Treasury and the 2-year Treasury
widened to 27 bps.

Ninety-Day T-Bills returned 0.45% in March, outperforming the 0.38% retum of 1-3 Year Government
Bonds. Year-to-date in 2007, 90-Day T-bills have eamed 1.25%, while 1-3 Year Government Bonds have returned
1.41%. For the last 12 months, T-bills outperformed slightly with a 5.07% retumn as 1-3 Year Government Bonds
eamed 5.01%.




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Financial Highlights as of March 31, 2007

Monthly Rates of Return for Operating P0OOIS (Net of Fees)
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Summary of Value and Earnings (i Thousands)

Fiscal | Percent of Total Net Asset Value
March Net YTD Net
Income Income ] g?:,cmanl Accounts,
Pool Asset Value {Loss) {Loss) O lomne. 4 5%
Cash Liquidity $2,088,404 $ 9818 $ 75477
Gov't Money Market 253,800 1,102 7,758 O oo
Enhanced Yield 227,946 930 11,556 O e Vit
Loss Amortization 155,239 320 9,296 8 Cont Womey Market,
Loans 132,114 320 2,711 86%
Participant Accounts 1{_)2,306 352 2,417_ 'ggssh%'-'ﬂ"'d"v-
$ 2,959,809 $ 12,842 $109,215
Securities by Type for Operating Pools (Percentage of Asset Vaiue)
Cash Liquidity Pool Gov't Money Market Pool Enhanced Yield Pool
um Tifutn G Gt s i3
US Govi i ;.:: r ek el r“::r'.- Aoy
1T 1 11 Hi% 20 " ||
Corporate !
s shor Aeser oo,
lasues, Issues, ?;i'::d 32.37%
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS —

Assels
investmems:
At amontized cost
A fair value
Collateral for securities loaned
Other assets
Toilal assets

Liabilities

Payable for securities loaned
Other liabilities

Tolal liahilities

Net Assets

Investment income

Interest and dividends
Securities lending income

Net accretion (amortization)
Provision for uncollectible loans
Tetal invesiment income

Expenses

Fees

Securities lending borrower rebares
Toral expenses

Nel investment income

Net realized gain (loss)

from investments
Net increase (decrease)

in fair value of investments
Net pain (loss) from investments
Net increase (decrease) in net
assets from operations

Distributions to participants

Participant activity

Purchases, reinvestment of units
and contributions

Redemptions and withdrawals

Net Increase (decrease) in net

assets [rom participant activity

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets at beginning of period
Net assets at end of period

UNAUDITED
MARCH 31, 2007
(Iv THOUSANDS)
Government Participant
Cash Money Enhanced Directed
Liquidity Market Yield Other Pools Accounts
§ 2,085,098 5 253,527 £ 131,708 % 27,680
§ 229,015 155,239 73,998
146,875 36,097 69,630 .
3,573 303 1,953 411 629
2,235,546 289,927 300,598 287,358 102,307
146,875 36,097 69,630
267 30 3,022 5 1
147,142 36,127 72,652 3 1
S 2,088,404 £ 253,800 § 227946 § 287,353 § 102,306
) 3,843 5 530 b 934 3 370 b 393
1,213 227 40 -
6,109 587 34 549 (13
(43) -
11,165 1,344 1,008 374 380
165 20 24 5 1
1,182 222 41 - =
1,347 242 65 5 1
9,818 1102 943 o2 379
25 -
(38) {229) 27)
(13 {229) (27)
9818 1,102 EE i) 352
9,819 1,102 943 320
639,837 63,877 876 320 18
671,224 50,684 - 326 4,115
(31,387) 13,193 876 {6) {4,097)
(31,388) 15,193 863 314 (3,745)
2,119,792 14006007 227,083 287,039 106,051
$ 2,088,404 $ Il R00 $ 227946 T 287,353 $ 102,306




AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
April 18, 2007
12:00 - 1:00 p.m. Senate Finance Room

1. Approval of January 9, 2007, minutes

2. 2007 Interim Studies

3. Monthly/Quarterly Reporis Distribution:
Status Reports on the Lottery Commission, Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

4, Muonthlv/Quarterly Report Pistribution from Department of Health and Human
Resources:
Medicaid Report

5. Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:
PEIA
BRIM
CHIP
Lease Report
General Services Divison

6. Department of Transportation

7. Bureau of Senior Services

8. Monthly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council
9. Other Business

10. Scheduled Interim Dates: May 6 - 8
June3-5
July 8 - 10
Aupust 19 - 21
September 9 - 11
October 7 -9
November 16 - 18 (Friday, Saturday and Sunday)
December 9 - 11
January 6 - 8, 2008

11. Adjournment



